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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
(CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141)
Regd. Office: Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited,

Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad-108
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eleventh (11t") Annual General Meeting of the
Members of GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited will be held on, the Thursday, 27th
September, 2018 at 12:00 Noon, at Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited,
Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108, to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Adoption of audited financial statements

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including audited
consolidated financial statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2018 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Appointment of Mr. S.G.K.Kishore as a director liable to retire by rotation.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. S G K Kishore (DIN: 02916539) who retires by
rotation, and, being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Appointment of Mr. G B S Raju as a Director:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) Mr. G B S Raju (DIN: 00061686), who was appointed as Additional Director and
Chairman of Board on April 30, 2018 and in respect of whom the Company has received
a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors , Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary of the Company, be and is hereby severally authorized to file
necessary returns/forms to the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds
and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of
giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.”




Appointment of Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi as Independent Director:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and 160 and
any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, including any amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment thereof
read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, for the time being in force, Mr. Abdul
Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi (DIN: 08106809), who was initially appointed as
additional Independent Director of the Company on April 18, 2018 and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for the first term commencing from
April 18, 2018 upto the conclusion of the 15t Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2022 and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors/Company Secretary of the Company, be and is
hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns/forms to the Registrar of
Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

Place: Hyderabad Sd/-
Date: August 10, 2018 Company Secretary




Notes:-

1. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

2. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE (ON A POLL ONLY) INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

3. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice, Explanatory statement and the
registers required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, are open for inspection
by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours and shall be available for inspection up to the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEMNO.3 &4

Mr.GBS Raju and Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi were appointed as an Additional
Director and Additional Independent Directors w.e.f. April 30, 2018 and April 18, 2018
respectively in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
above Directors hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In this regard
the Company has received request in writing from a member of the company proposing Mr. GBS
Raju’s candidature for appointment as Director and Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi’s
candidature as Independent Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
Section 160 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board feels that
presence of Mr. GBS Raju and Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi on the Board is desirable
and would be beneficial to the company and hence recommend resolution No. 3 & 4 for
adoption. None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives
are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board recommends resolutions under Item No. 3 & 4 to be passed as an ordinary resolution.
Brief Profile of Director seeking appointment at the 11th Annual General Meeting
Mr. S G K Kishore

Mr. S G K Kishore is presently the Chief Executive Officer of GMR Hyderabad International
Airport Ltd, which operates Rajiv Gandhi International Airport at Hyderabad. He also serves as a
Director on the Boards of GMR Hyderabad Aerotropolis Limited, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ
Limited, GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited, Hyderabad Menzies Air Cargo Private Limited
and other GMR Group Companies.

He is an Electronics & Communications Engineer from Andhra University with Master’s Degree
in Computer Science from Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay. A Rank holder during
Engineering and a Gold Medalist during Master’s, Mr. Kishore has an illustrious career spanning
Government and Private sector and has about 27 years of Experience.

Joining the coveted, Indian Administrative Service in 1989, he served several senior positions in
the Government including District Collector, Vice Chairman of Urban Development Authority,
and Regional Head (South Zone) for Food Corporation of India. During the Tsunami of 2004, he
was actively involved in Food logistics to affected island of Andaman.

Prior to his current role as CEO, GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (GHIAL), Mr.
Kishore was CEO for land-side developments at GMR Hyderabad & Male Airports.

Mr. G B S Raju

Mr. G.B.S. Raju joined the family business, the GMR Group, in 1996 at the age of 22. Till March 31,
2018, he held position of the Business Chairman of the Energy Sector which has successfully
implemented / is developing multiple power generation plants including transmission projects
with an aggregate capacity of about 7500 MW. Mr. G.B.S. Raju has held multiple positions in key
areas of business, such as energy, airports and highways that are vital for India to fulfill its




tremendous potential and economic development. He has been instrumental in establishing
GMR as a key Infrastructure player with footprints in Indian and International markets.

Initially, he played a crucial role in shaping the overall strategy and positioning of the
organisation. He then took on the development and implementation of various projects of the
Group. He pioneered the development of Power projects by setting up India’s first and the
World’s largest floating barge mounted power plant - GMR Energy Ltd. He effectively steered
the Group’s foray into the Roads Business by revolutionising the road development projects.
Today, GMR has a balanced Highways portfolio across the length and breadth of the country and
is now one of the leading road developers in the country. He successfully led the Group through
GMR Infrastructure Limited’s maiden IPO in the year 2006 and certain largest QIPs & Private
Equity in the years 2007, 2010 & 2011 amounting to approximately USD 3 billion in the Energy
and Airport sectors of the Group.

With his far sightedness and entrepreneurial skills, Mr. G.B.S. Raju was a key player in leading
GMR’s foray into the Airport Sector and in developing the Hyderabad, Delhi and Istanbul
Airports and in winning the Cebu Airport (Philippines) and recently the Mopa Greenfield Airport
in Goa (India). The Group was guided by his strategic vision in developing international business
and building projects like, Sabiha Gokcen International Airport, Istanbul, Turkey and a power
project in Jurong Island in Singapore.

Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi

Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi, a Master of Business Administration and a Bachelor of
Science in Aviation Management, graduated with honors (Cum Laude). He is a Senior corporate
executive with about 37 years’ experience in the aviation industry. He has got extensive
experience in management, strategic planning, and marketing he also possesses 10 years’
experience as a Board of Director for a variety of businesses.

With his Strong analytical ability, effective negotiating skills, in-depth understanding of financial
data, good interpersonal skills, effective leadership style and high level of integrity he spent 25
years in the Gulf and Middle East working for Gulf Air and Oman Air. He was also associated
with Jet Airways as a senior executive for 8 years.

By order of Board of Directors
For GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

Place: Hyderabad Sd/-
Date: August 10, 2018 Company Secretary




GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Registered Office: Plot No.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500 108, Telangana State
Attendance Slip

Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursday, the 27t September, 2018, at 12.00 Noon, at
Plot No.1l, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International Airport,
Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108

Regd. Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID .....c.cooeiviireinieeniiccn e

[ certify that I am a Registered Shareholder / Proxy for the Registered Shareholder of the
Company.

[ hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, the

24t Day of August, 2018, at 10.00 AM, at Plot No.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv
Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108

Member’s / Proxy name in BLOCK letters Member’s / Proxy’s Signature



FORM NO MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN : U45201TG2008PLC067141
Name of the Company : GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
Registered Office : Plot no.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited,

Rajiv Gandhi International, Airport, Shamshabad
Hyderabad 500 108

Name of the Member(s) :

Registered Address

E mail Id :

Folio No / Client Id

DPID:

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:

(1) ML e e e | o Lo PR
Having email ID ......cccocoviiiin i failing him;

(710 S Lo J RS
Having email ID ......cccocoeiivnniicececeee failing him;

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, the 27th September, 2018, at 12.00
Noon at Plot no.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International, Airport,
Shamshabad, Hyderabad 500 108, Telangana State and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. | Resolutions Vote
Ordinary Business Vote for | Against
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements

((including audited consolidated financial
statements) along with the Report of the Board
of Directors and Auditors for the financial year
ended March 31, 2018.

2 Appoint a Director in place of Mr. S G K Kishore
(DIN: 02916539), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

Special Business

3 Appointment of Mr. GBS Raju as Director of
Company.
4 Appointment of Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif

Al Busaidi as an Independent Director

Signed this day of ....covvrirnene, ,2018
Affix
Signature of the Shareholder Revenue
Stamp 3




ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE OF THE 11™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Venue: 11t Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, the 7th Day of September,
2018, at 11.00 AM at GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad
Aviation SEZ limited, Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500
108, Telangana State.

&
v-\&
Bharat Petroleun 0, 6"
A
&
K
§
?
& 0
@Q
Hotel Novotel m ; Q&b
A\
0
0
Alpon Approaep Roag
. Aimort Approach Road :
{ £ 24 min
19k
£ 23 min [
19km [5
E
‘ |
AR INDIA :
ENGINEERING... > ‘

0)“ P

Airport DG Yard 33KV &

GAEL
Reliance Fuel Farm &




BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

To,

The Members,
GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eleventh (11th) Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company and the audited accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018,
together with the auditor’s report thereon.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:
(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue

Turnover 2,862.23 2,989.64
Other Income 2,219.78 1,993.33
Total Income (i) 5,082.01 | 4,982.97
Expenses

Employee benefits expense 39.64 50.70
Other expenses 1,866.13 991.33
Total expenses (ii) 1,905.77 1042.03

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and 3,176.24 3,940.94
amortization (i) - (ii)

Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,063.53 1,138.51
Finance costs 2,712.77 3,096.37
Loss before tax (600.06) (293.94)
Deferred tax income -- (0.38)
Loss for the year - (iii) (600.06) (294.32)
Other comprehensive income for the year

Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans -- (0.38)
Other comprehensive income for the year - (iv) -- (0.38)
Total comprehensive loss for the year (iii)+(iv) (600.06) (294.32)

For the year ended 31st March, 2018, your company earned a total income of 5082.01 lakhs, as
against the previous year’s total income of Rs. 4982.97 lakhs. The operations of the company
during the year under review resulted in a net loss of 600.06 lakhs as compared to a net loss of
Rs. 293.94 lakhs in the previous year.

The Company looks forward for receiving the outstanding lease rentals due from the Wholly
Owned Subsidiary (WOS) Company gradually with an improvement in the operational
performance of the WOS.

CREDIT RATING
The Company has obtained credit rating from two Credit Rating Agencies ICRA Limited and India
Ratings and Research Private Limited has rated the debt instrument of Company as [ICRA]B+,

Instruments with this rating are considered to have high degree of safety regarding timely
servicing of financial obligations. Such instruments carry very low credit risk.
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DIVIDEND

In view of losses incurred your directors do not recommend payment of any dividend for the year
under review.

APPROPRIATIONS TO RESERVES
Due to losses, no amount has been transferred to reserves.
MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products of the Company, as per Cost Accounting
Records Rules, 2014.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There were no changes in the nature of the company’s business during the period under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

The Company had an outstanding term loans of INR 276 Crores and the rate of interest rate
charged by the lenders i.e. State Bank of India and Andhra Bank was 11% per annum. In order to
reduce the interest burden and cash outflow on account of principal repayment for the term
loans the Company raised funds by way of issue and allotment of Rated, senior, listed, secured,
redeemable, non-convertible debentures [“NCDs”] for a nominal value of INR 10.00 lakh
aggregating to not more than INR 100.00 Crores on private placement basis @ 8.55% per annum
for refinancing the existing term loans.

These NCD’s were listed on Bombay stock Exchange and National stock Exchange on October,
2017 and since then the companies status has changed from unlisted to Debt listed Company.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE DETAILS
Name of Debenture Trustee
Axis Trustee Services Limited

Corporate Office Address

Axis Trustee Services Limited

The Ruby, 2nd Floor, SW,

29, Senapati Bapat Marg,

Dadar West, Mumbai- 400 028 Tel : 022-6230 0451
Email: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com

Registered Office Address

Axis Trustee Services Limited

Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 025
Email: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2018 is INR. 32,49,00,00,000. During the year under
review, the Company has allotted 3,20,00,000 (Three Crore Twenty lakhs) new equity shares of
rupees 10 (ten) each aggregating to Rupees 32,00,00,000 (Thirty two Crores) to GMR Hyderabad
International Airport Limited.

The Board of Directors via a circular resolution dated May 17, 2017, allotted 50,00,000 equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 5,00,00,000 to GMR Hyderabad
International Airport Limited on rights issue basis.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors of the company met 4 times during financial year under review. The
meetings were held on May 03, 2017, July 22, 2017, September 20, 2017 and January 16,
2018.The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Section 173(1) of the Act.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of Directors and Key Managerial Persons of your company presently comprise of the
following:

Board of Directors

Sl. No. | Name Designation

1 Mr. G B S Raju Additional Director

2 Mr. Gopalakrishna Kishore Surey Director

3 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora Director

4 Mr. Puthalath Sukumaran Nair Director

5 Dr. Kavitha Gudapati Independent and Women
Director

6 Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi Additional Independent
Director

Key Managerial Person

Sl. No. | Name Designation

1 Mr. Ashok Gopinath Chief Executive Officer

2 Mr. K. Venkata Ramana Chief Financial Officer

3 Ms. Apeksha Naidu Company Secretary (appointed W.e.f 02.05.18)

Changes in the Composition of Directors and KMPs during the year:-

1. Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskarand Dr. Ramamurti Akella ceased to be the Director W.e.f 18th
September, 2017.
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Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari ceased to be the Company Secretary of the Company W.e.f 24t
March, 2018.

Mr. Gopalakrishna Kishore Surey, Director retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Changes in the Composition of Directors and KMPs after March 31, 2018 till the date of
Board Report.

1.

Mr. G B S Raju, was appointed as Additional Director and Chairman of Board on April 30,
2018 and is proposed to be regularized as an Independent Director of the Company for a
term of 5 (Five) years W.e.f the date of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
to be held in the year 2018.

Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi was appointed as an Additional Independent
Director on 18th April, 2018, and is proposed to be regularized as an Independent Director
of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) years W.e.f the date of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company to be held in the year 2018.

Ms. Apeksha Naidu was appointed as the whole time Company Secretary of the Company
W.e.f the 02nd May, 2018 and also as the whole time Company Secretary of the Subsidiary
company i.e. GMR Aero Technic Limited.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board re-constituted some of its Committees.
There are currently two Committees of the Board; following is the composition of the Committees:

SL Name of the Composition
No. | Committee

1. Audit Committee | (i) Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora, Chairman
(ii) Dr. Kavitha Gudapati, Member

(iii) Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi, Member

2. Nomination and | (i) Dr. Kavitha Gudapati, Chairperson
Remuneration (ii) Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora, Member
Committee (iii) Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi, Member

3. Non-Convertible (i) Mr. SGK Kishore

Debentures(NCD | (jj)Mr. Rajesh Arora
s) Committee

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Number of Board Meetings held during financial year 2017-18 and details of attendance of
Directors (Attended-Yes; Leave of Absence-LOA; Not Applicable - NA)

13




S.No. | Name of the Director 03- 22- 20- 16-
May- July- Sep- Jan-
2017 2017 | 2017 2018
1 Mr. Srinivas Bommidala* Yes LOA LOA LOA
2 Mr. GopalaKrishna Kishore Surey Yes Yes Yes LOA
3. Mr. Puthalath Sukumaran Nair Yes Yes LOA Yes
4. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora Yes LOA Yes Yes
5. Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar * Yes Yes NA** NA**
6. Dr. Ramamurti Akella* Yes Yes NA** NA**
7. Dr. Kavitha Gudapati LOA Yes LOA Yes
*Cessations during the financial year 2017-18:
Sl. No. Name of the Member Effective date
1 Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar September 18, 2018
2 Dr. Ramamurti Akella September 18, 2018
3 Mr. Srinivas Bommidala March 31, 2018

NUMBER OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Number of Committee Meetings held during financial year 2017-18 and details of attendance
of Members (Attended-Yes; Leave of Absence-LOA; Not Applicable - NA)

Audit Committee Meetings

S.No. | Name of the Member 03-May-2017 22-July-2017
1 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora Yes Yes
2 Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar Yes Yes
3 Dr. Ramamurti Akella Yes Yes

**Appointments as member of Audit Committee during the financial year 2017-
18 and till the date of this Report:-

Sl. No. IName of the Member Effective date
1 Dr. Kavitha Gudapati April 18,2018
2 Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi April 18,2018

*Cessations as member of Audit Committee during the financial year 2017-18:-

Sl. No Name of the Member Effective date
1 Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar September 18,2018
2 Dr. Ramamurti Akella September 18,2018

The Audit Committee was reconstituted on April 18, 2018.

14




Z

omination & Remuneration Committee:-
S. No. Name of the Member 22-July-2017
1. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora LOA
2. Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar Yes
3. Dr. Kavitha Gudapati Yes

**Appointments as member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the

financial year 2017-18 and subsequent to financial year till the date of Boards
Report :-

Name of the Member Effective date

Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi April 18,2018

*Cessations as member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the

financial year 2017-18.

Name of the Member Effective date
Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar September 18,2018

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee was reconstituted on April 18, 2018.

Non-Convertible Debentures Committee:

S. No. Name of the Member 24-0ctober-2017
1. Mr. SGK Kishore Yes
2. Mr. Rajesh Arora Yes

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors confirm the following statements in terms of Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013:

a.

that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of the loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern basis;

the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the Independent Directors and on
evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following Directors are Independent in terms of
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 :-

° Late Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar(resigned W.e.f 18th September, 2017)
° Dr. Ramamurti Akella (resigned W.e.f 18th September, 2017)
° Dr. Kavitha Gudapati (appointed W.e.f 07t January, 2018)

During year under review, the Company has received all the declarations / disclosures as required
under the Companies Act, 2013 from the Independent Directors.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The salient features of Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company covering Directors"
appointment, remuneration, criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a Director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178, is
appended as Annexure -1 to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not provided any loan or given any guarantee/security to any person.

Details of investment made by the Company are provided in note 5A to the financial statements.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 129(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited (Formerly MAS GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited) has one
wholly owned subsidiary and there has been no change in the number of subsidiaries and the
nature of business of the subsidiary.

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 form the part of annual
report and a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s
subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached is attached as Annexure-2 to the financial statements of the
Company.

There are no associate and joint venture companies as on March 31, 2017.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO
IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length
basis and in the ordinary course of the business and the same were reviewed and approved by the
Audit Committee at regular intervals. None of the transactions with related parties falls under the
scope of Section 188(1) of the Act.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your Company, being engaged in non-manufacturing business, does not have any activity relating
to conservation of energy and as such no capital investment has been made on energy conservation
equipment’s. Also, the Company’s operations do not require significant absorption of technology.
However efforts are made wherever possible to conserve energy and also technology absorption,
adaptation and innovations.

During the year ended 31st March, 2018, the particulars regarding foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as given below:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2018 (Rs.) 31.03.2017 (Rs.)
Foreign Exchange earnings 28,62,23,166 29,89,64,015
Foreign outgo (expenditure) | Nil Nil

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the
size and complexity of its operations.

The Company’s internal control procedures ensure compliance with various policies, practices and
statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of operations.
The Management Assurance Group, internal audit team, of the Company, carries out extensive
audits throughout the year, across all functional areas and submits its reports to the Audit
Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as the
Company is not fulfilling the conditions specified in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD

Pursuant to section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out the annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation
of the working of its Audit Committee, and Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Structured and separate Questionnaires were prepared for Board Evaluation; Directors Self-
Evaluation; Directors Peer Evaluation and the Chairman Evaluation after taking into consideration
of various aspects of the management and governance issues.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee members carried out evaluation of every Director
performance ie. Peer Evaluation, on parameters such as engagement & contribution;
independence of judgment in the interest of the Company and competence of each Director.

Directors carried out evaluation of the entire Board and it’s functioning such as adequacy of the
composition of the Board and its Committees, Board Strategies, Board Meetings and procedures,
Board and Management Relations, Succession and training and other governance matters. The
Independent Directors also carried out evaluation of the Chairman covering his contribution in
managing relations and the board meetings and leadership.
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The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Board peer audit was carried out by the
Directors. The self-assessment by Individual Directors was carried out on parameters such as
knowledge; expertise; contribution and competence of each Director. The Directors expressed
their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors, regular employees and consultants
of the Company, including advisors, in-house consultants, Whole-time Directors and employees on
contract. This Policy shall also apply to third parties with any commercial dealings with the
Company, including vendors, service providers, partners, joint venture employees and customers.
Any Whistle Blower making a complaint under this Policy may make a Disclosure to the
Ombudsperson - Mr. H] Dora of the Company, through the following modes.

(a) Oral Complaints through teleconference or by personally meeting the Ombudsperson,
or by calling 1800-1020-467 or such other number as is set out on the Company’s
website at www.gmraerotech.in

(b) Complaints filed through Electronic Means to gmr@ethicshelpline.in to raise a concern
under the Policy.

The Policy provides for maintaining confidentiality and protection to the Whistle Blower against
any victimization.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has established Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to identify, assess,
monitor and mitigate various risks that may affect the organization. As per ERM framework, the
risks are identified considering the internal and external environment. While there were no risks
perceived that threatens the existence of the company, the only key risk identified is, delay
payment of Lease rental by GMR Aero Technic Limited, the subsidiary company. This risk is being
monitored at regular intervals along with mitigating measures.

COMMENTS ON STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors Emphasis of Matter: Attention is invited to Note 34 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements regarding the Company’s investments in its wholly owned subsidiary, GMR Aero
Technic Limited, amounting to Rs. 20,308.84 lakhs, loans given and, trade receivables from this
subsidiary, amounting to Rs. 2,895.35 lakhs and Rs. 6912.91 lakhs, respectively, as at March 31,
2018. The subsidiary has been incurring continuing losses and its accumulated losses have fully
eroded its net-worth as at March 31, 2018. Based on the future business plan and projections, and
for reasons more fully described in the aforesaid Note, the Management is of the view that there is
no impairment in the aforesaid values of investment, loans and trade receivables, and no provision
is considered necessary in respect of the same.

In view of the above, and in the absence of appropriate information to support the key assumptions
made by the Management to assess impairment, we are unable to comment on the carrying
amounts of such investments, loan given and trade receivables from such subsidiary, including
adjustments, if any that may be required to be made to such carrying amounts.

Directors Comments: the Company’s investments in its wholly owned subsidiary, GMR Aero
Technic Limited, amounting to Rs. 20,308.84 lakhs, loans given and, trade receivables from this
subsidiary, amounting to * 2,895.35 lakhs and Rs. 6912.91 lakhs, respectively, as at March 31, 2018.
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The subsidiary has been incurring continuing losses and its accumulated losses have fully eroded
its net-worth as at March 31, 2018. Management has undertaken several initiatives to improve its
income from operations and establish profitable operations and is further committed to provide
such financial support as necessary towards its operational requirement. Based on the future
business plan and projections approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and valuation
assessment done by the management, the management is of the view that there is no permanent
diminution in the value of such investment, loans and trade receivables. As such, no provision for
diminution in the value of the same has been made.

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the
Company in the financial year under review.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Srikrishna Chintalpati, Partner, KBG
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (ICSI M No. 5984 and CP No.6262), to conduct the
Secretarial Audit and his Report on Company’s Secretarial Audit dated July 23, 2018, is appended
to this Report as Annexure - 3.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in the secretarial audit report for
financial year 2017-18.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of the annual return as on March 31, 2018 in the format provided under sub-section (3)
of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this Report as Annexure-4.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits
from the public as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaint Committee is set up to redress complaints received regularly. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary trainees) are covered under the policy.

During the financial year, the Company has not received any complaints pertaining to sexual
harassment.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars required in accordance with the provisions of Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules are appended in Annexure -5 to this report.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

19




DETAILS OF  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The present statutory auditors of the Company Deloitte Haskins and Sells, LLP, Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 117366W/W-100018), hold the office from the conclusion of
the 10th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 15t Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in the year 2022.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks and gratitude to GMR Aero
Space Engineering Limited, Various Government and Semi Government Agencies and all the
employees who have extended their co-operation and support in achieving the goals that the
company is established for.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Rajesh Arora P.S.Nair
Date: August 10,2018 Director Director
DIN: 03174536 DIN: 00063118
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Annexure-1
Features of Nomination and Remuneration Policy
INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every Public
Company having a Paid up Capital of Rs. 10 Crores or more or Turnover of Rs. 100 Crores or
more or having in aggregate outstanding loans or borrowing or debentures or deposits
exceeding Rs. 50 Crores or more, as existing on the date of last audited Financial Statements,
shall constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. In order to align with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board on May 05, 2014 renamed the

“Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” and modified its
terms of reference.

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto.

1.1. Purpose of the Policy
The Key Objectives of the Committee are:

(@) To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

(b) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary
report to the Board for further evaluation.

(c) To recommend to the Board a policy relating to Remuneration payable to the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

The Policy ensures that:

(a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully;

(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmark; and

(c) Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

1.2.1. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.
1.2.2. “Company” means “GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited.”

1.2.3. “Employees’ Stock Option” means the option given to the directors,
officers or employees of a company or of its holding company or
subsidiary company or companies, if any, which gives such directors,
officers or employees, the benefit or right to purchase, or to subscribe for,

the shares of the company at a future date at a pre- determined price.
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1.2.4. “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the

Companies Act, 2013.

1.2.5. “Key Managerial Personnel” or “KMP” means Key Managerial Personnel of the

1.2.6.

1.2.7.

1.2.8.

1.2.9.

1.3.

Company in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

(As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are whole-time Key
Managerial Personnel:

(i)  Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer or the Manager andin their
absence a whole-time Director;

(ii) Company Secretary; and

(iii)  Chief Financial Officer

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of
Directors of the Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013.

“Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.”
“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax
Act, 1961.

“Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of
management one level below the executive directors, including all the functional heads.

Interpretation

Words and expressions used in this Policy shall have the same meanings assigned to
them in the Companies Act, 2013 or the rules framed thereon.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

2.1,

Role of the Committee

(a) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed

in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every
director’s performance.

(b) Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

(c) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of individual Directors and the Board;

(d) Devising a policy on Board diversity and shall shall formulate a policy after taking into

consideration the following:

22




(e)

)

(8

(h)

(1

a. thelevel and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company
successfully

b. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks

c. remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its
goals.

Ensuring that the Board comprises of a balanced combination of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors;

All information about the Directors / Managing Directors / Whole time Directors /
Key Managerial Personnel i.e.,, background details, past remuneration, recognition or
awards, job profile shall be considered and disclosed to shareholders, where
required;

The Committee shall take into consideration and ensure the compliance of
provisions under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointing and fixing
remuneration of Managing Directors / Whole-time Directors;

While approving the remuneration, the Committee shall take into account financial
position of the Company, trend in the industry, qualification, experience and past
performance of the appointee;

The Committee shall be in a position to bring about objectivity in determining the
remuneration package while striking the balance between the interest of the
Company and the shareholders;

2.2, Composition of the Committee

(a)The Committee shall comprise of at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be non-

executive Directors and at least half shall be Independent.

(b) The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

(c) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

(d) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

(e) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

2.3. Frequency of the Meetings of the Committee

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
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2.4. Committee Member's Interest

(a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated.

(b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

2.5. Voting at the Meeting

(a)Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be
deemed a decision of the Committee.

(b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

2.6. Minutes of the Meeting

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the said meeting
or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be
tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

3. APPLICABILITY
This Policy is Applicable to:

(a) Directors (Executive, Non-Executive and Independent)

(b) Key Managerial Personnel

(c) Senior Management Personnel

(d) Other employees as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

4. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
4.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

(a) Subject to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, other applicable laws, if
any and Company’s HR Policy, the Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity,
qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at
Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

(b) The Committee has discretion to decide the adequacy of qualification, expertise and
experience for the concerned position.

(c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing
Director / Whole-time Director / Manager who has attained the age of seventy years.
Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age
of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on
the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification
for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.
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4.2. Term / Tenure
4.2.1. Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager (Managerial Personnel)

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Personnel for a
term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than
one year before the expiry of term.

4.2.2. Independent Director

a) An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years
on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re appointment on passing
of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

b) No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms,
but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of
three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

c) Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three
years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

d) At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to
seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies
as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time
Director of a listed company.

e) The maximum number of companies in which a person shall hold office as
Director, including any alternate directorship, shall not exceed twenty. Provided
that the maximum number of public companies in which a person can be
appointed as a director shall not exceed ten.

For reckoning the limit of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
director, directorship in private companies that are either holding or subsidiary company
of a public company shall be included.

4.3. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The company shall familiarize the Independent Directors with the company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programmes.

4.4, Evaluation

Subject to Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 the Committee shall carry out the
evaluation of Directors at such intervals as may be considered necessary.

4.5. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder or under any other applicable laws, rules and regulations, the Committee may
recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP,
subject to the provisions and compliance of the applicable laws, rules and regulations.
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4.6. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Personnel of Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The
Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Personnel of Senior
Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the
retirement age, in the interest and for the benefit of the Company.

5. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, KMP AND

5.1.
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

5.2.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
General

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Personnel will be
determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The
remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the approval of the
shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managerial Personnel shall be as per
the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the
time being in force.

Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended
by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the
Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel.

Where any insurance is taken by a company on behalf of its Managing Director, Whole-time
Director, Manager, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary for
indemnifying any of them against any liability in respect of any negligence, default,
misfeasance, breach of duty or breach of trust for which they may be guilty in relation to the
company, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the
remuneration payable to any such personnel.

Remuneration to Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management and Other
Employees

5.2.1. Fixed Pay

Managerial Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by
the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being
in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s
contribution to provident fund, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be
decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and
approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

5.2.2. Minimum Remuneration

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with
such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.
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5.2.3.

5.2.4.

Provisions for excess remuneration

If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she
shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust
for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it
unless permitted by the Central Government.

The remuneration to Personnel of Senior Management shall be governed by the
Company’s HR Policy.

The remuneration to other employees shall be governed by the Company’s HR Policy.

5.3. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director

5.3.1.

5.3.2.

5.3.3.

Remuneration / Commission

The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

Sitting Fees

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided
in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as
may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

The sitting fee paid to Independent Directors and Women Directors, shall not be less than
the sitting fee payable to other directors.

Limit of Remuneration / Commission

Remuneration / Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company
computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

5.3.4. Stock Options

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

6. DISCLSOURES

The Company shall disclose the Policy on Nomination and Remuneration in the Annual
Report as per the requirements of the Companies Act 2013.

7. AMENDMENT

Any amendment or modification in applicable laws relating to Nomination and
Remuneration Committee shall automatically be applicable to the Company.
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Form AOC-1

Annexure -2

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary GMR Aero Technic Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, | March 31, 2018

if different from the holding company’s

reporting period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the | Not Applicable

last date of the relevant Financial year in the

case of foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capital 25,00,00,000
5. | Reserves & surplus (2,83,64,52,282.01)
6. | Total assets 90,43,24,118.04
7. | Total Liabilities 1,44,79,30,389.00
8. | Investments Nil
9. | Turnover 1,04,55,94,368.00
10. | Loss before taxation (32,81,46,971.00)
11. | Provision for taxation (24,65,91,526.00)
12. | Loss after taxation (57,47,38,497.00)
13. | Proposed Dividend NIL
14. | % of shareholding 100%

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil
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Annexure-3

- KBG Associates

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

GMR Acrospace Engineering Limited

Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited
Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad
Hyderabad, Telangana

India-500108

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GMR Aerospace
Engineering Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit;
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2018,complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter :

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31. 2018
according to the provisions of:

Sl Particulars
No.

1. | The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

2. | The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

3. | The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’)

Regulations, 1992;

with client;

AG)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

~ "71.4 (c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure |
=<4\ Requiremeny) Regulations. 2015 ‘
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KBG ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

SL. Particulars
No. :
4. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
Under the Companies Act, 2013

A. | That based on our examination and verification of the records produced to us and
according to the information and explanations given to us by the Company that the
Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act.
2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made under the Act and Memorandum, and Articles
of Association of the Company, inter alia with regard to :

a. | Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and makmg,
necessary entries therein;

b. | Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Register
of Companies and the Central Government;

c. | Service of documents by the company on its members and Registrar of
Companies.

d. | Notices, Agenda and Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the
~ | Board and its Committee meetings including Circular Resolution;

e. | The meetings of Board of Directors held on 03-05-2017, 22-07-2017, 20-09-
2017 and 16-01-2018. Audit Committees of Directors (including passing of
resolutions by circulation) held on 03-05-2017, 22-07-2017 and Nomination &
remuneration Committee held on 22-07-2017.

f. | The Annual General Meeting held on 21-08-2017. The Extra Ordinary General
Meeting was held on 05-05-2017 and 22-09-2017,

g. | Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of |
Directors wherever required;

h. | Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors,
appointment, retirement and reappointment of Directors.

i. | Payment of remuneration to Directors.

j. | Appointment and remuneration of Auditors;

k. | There were no Transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue
and dispatch of duplicate certificates of shares.

1. | Declaration and distribution of dividends (The Company has not declared any
dividend during the financial year under review.)

m | Transfer of Unpaid and Unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund. (Not applicable as the Company does not have any unpaid and
unclaimed dividend).

n. | Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever
applicable;

o. | Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to Wholly
Owned Subsidiary.;

p. | Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit
and loss as prescribed under Part Il and General Instructions for preparation of
the same as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Act;

q. | Directors’ Report;

Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the
Companyx '

A~

at # 101, Sri Sai Krishna Residency, 1-2-234/13, Aravind Nagar,
Domalguda, Hyderabad, India -500 029
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Company Secretaries

Sl Particulars
No.
B. | Under the Companies Act, 2013, we further report that
i The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

However, since the Company got debt listed during the period under review, as per
Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, every listed public company shall have
at least one-third of the total number of directors as independent directors whereas
the Company has only 1 lndependent Director on the board during said period of
review.

Further as on the date of signing this report, we have been given to understand that
the Company has duly appointed the required number of independent directors on
the board to be complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

ii. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. au;nac;
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

iii. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out on
requisite majority and recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of
Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

iv. There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during
the year under review under the Act, Depositories Act, and Rules, Regulations and
Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and
Officers.

V. The Directors (including Independent Directors) have complied with the disclosure
requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, initial and annual
disclosures / declarations.

Vi. The Company has raised funds by way of issue and allotment of Rated, senior,
listed, unsecured, redeemable, non—convertible debentures [“NCDs”] for a nominal
value of INR 10.00 lakh (Rupees Ten Lakh Only) each aggregating to INR 100.00
Crores (Rupees One Hundred Crores Only) on private placement basis @ 8.55% per
annum.

2. Under the Depositories Act, 1996, we report that

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and
-r-=.. | the Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization
0N/ rematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized

.’.’/ V
(r\securltles  with all securities issued by the Company.

[. L”"raL’)C/ /

Flat # 101, Sri Sai Krishna Residency, 1-2-234/13, Aravind Nagar,
Domalguda, Hyderabad, India -500 029
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Company Secretaries

Sl Particulars
No.

3. Under FEMA, 1999, we report that
The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules |
and Regulations made under that Act to the extent applicable.

Under the SEBI Act, We report that

The Company got listed during the year underireview only and ha's:'c.oh—ipliiéciihwit'h
the requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. :

b. The Company has complied with the provmqns of the Securities and E\(Lhdnga l
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Tradmg) Regulations, 2015 with regard to
maintenance of records required under the Regulations.

S. Under other Applicable laws, we report that o
Based on the Quarterly Compliance Certificate issued by CEO of the Company (and
submitted to the Board of Directors at the Board:l Meetings held during the financial
year 2017-2018 (for all 4 quarters), we are of opinion there has been due compliance
of all the Laws to the extent applicable. '

6. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the compan\
commensurate with the size and operations ofihe Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

7. We further report that during the audit period there are no specific events/actions

having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred :
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards taken place. N

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23" July, 2018

For KBG Associates
Company Secretarics

Chintalapati)
Partner
CP #6262

LTYS8LIY-Ob-16+ :XeJ 9TPS8LI9-0b-16+ :duoyd
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KBG ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

(ANNEXURE-A’

To,

The Members

GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited
Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad
Hyderabad, Telangana

India-500108

Our report for the even date to be read with the following Letter;
SLNo. Particulars

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of
the company. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on our audit.
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records !
and Books of Accounts of the company. ‘

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about |
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of cvents etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws.

rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. ,
6. | The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of |
the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the company. -

7. | Though the audit scope includes such other Acts (not involving Companies |
Act, all Securities related Acts and FEMA); due to time, legal verification,
transaction validation, expert knowledge (at certain peak levels) limitations and
resulting in consequent omission of even random checking on various Acts
(such as Labour Laws, Pollution and Environment related Laws, Laws
governing Aircraft and Airport Authorities of India Act,1994, all connected
State and Central such other applicable Acts); we had to rely upon the
undertaking, declaration and written representatlon from the management only
and had to be certified thereon.

For KBG Associates
Company Sggretaries

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23" July, 2018

Partner
CP #6262

Flat # 101, Sri Sai Krishna Residency, 1-2-234/13, Aravind Nagar,
Domalguda, Hyderabad, India -500 029
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Annexure -4
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i |CIN U45201TG2008PLC067141

ii | Registration Date 29th February, 2008

iii | Name of the Company GMR AEROSPACE ENGINEERING LIMITED
iv | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/ Company Limited by shares

v | Address of the Registered office and contact details | Plot No.1, C/o GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi
International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108 Ph: 040
- 67251115

Email: Apeksha.naidu@gmraerotech.in

Website: www.gmraerotech.in

vi | Whether listed company Yes
vii | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Karvy Computershare Private Limited Karvy Selenium Tower - B,
Transfer Agent, if any Plot no. 31 &32, Financial District, Hyderabad - 500082.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SL Name and Description of main products | NIC Code of theProduct/ % to total turnover of the company
No. / services service

1 Other Business activities. 74999 100 %



mailto:Apeksha.naidu@gmraerotech.in

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

SI.No

Name and address of the
Company

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

% of shares
held

Applicable
Section

1

GMR Aero Technic Limited
(GATL)

Plot No.1, GMR Hyderabad
Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv
Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad,
Hyderabad-500108

U35122TG2010PLC0O70489

Subsidiary Company

100

2(6)

GMR Hyderabad
International Airport
Limited (GHIAL)

GMR Aero Towers, Rajiv
Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad,
Hyderabad -500108

U62100TG2002PLC040118

Holding Company

100
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):

i) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year 31st %
Shareholders 01st April, 2017 March, 2018 Chan
ge
Duri
ng
the
year
Demat Physical | Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
Body Corporates 292900000 0| 292900000 100 | 324900000 0| 324900000 100 | 10.92
(70 shares held by
individuals as Beneficiary
for and on behalf of GMR
Hyderabad International
Airport Limited which
holds 100% Shares capital
of the Company)
Sub-total (A) (1):- 292900000 0| 292900000 0| 324900000 0| 324900000 100 | 10.92
(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of 292900000 0| 292900000 0| 324900000 0| 324900000 100 | 10.92
Promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public Shareholding NIL
Grand Total (A+B) 292900000 | 0| 292900000 | 100 | 324900000 | 0| 324900000| 100| 10.92
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. | Shareholder’'sName | Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Share holding at the end of the year 31st % change
No 01st April, 2017 March, 2018 in share
No. of % of % of Shares No. of % of % of Shares Holding
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / during
Shares of | encumbered Shares of | encumbered The year
the to total shares the to total shares
company company
1 | GMR Hyderabad 292899930 100% 46.385% 324899930 100% 0
International Airport
Limited
2 | GopalaKrishna % - - " - -
Kishore Surey 10 10
3 - - - -
Rajesh Kumar Arora 10% 10*
4 Prasanna Challa 10* - - 10* - -
5 | Bhimasankara Sarma 10* - - 10* - -
Kakaraparty
6 Atul Kumar 20* - - 20* - -
7 | Anup Kumar Samal 10* - - 10* - -
Total 292900000 100% 0 324900000 100% 0 0

* Holding as nominee for and on behalf of GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

(please specify, if there is no change):

Sl.No. Shareholding at the beginning ofthe | Cumulative Shareholding during
year theYear
No. of shares % of totalshares of | No. of shares % of total shares ofthe
thecompany company
A. At the beginning of the year
(01.04.2017)
Date wise Increase in
Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying | ,q,440000 100% | 292900000 100%
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
1 10/07/2018 - Right Issue 12000000 100% 304900000 100%
Allotment
2. 03/05/2017 - Right Issue 12000000 100% 316900000 100%
Allotment
3. 25/09/2017 - Right Issue 8000000 100% 3249000000 100%
Allotment
B. ‘?;f)l_‘g;;(‘;l";)the year 324900000 100% | 324900000 100%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Nil*

Sl Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during theYear
No the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares | % of totalshares | No. of shares % of total shares ofthe
Shareholders of thecompany company
A | At the beginning of the year NIL
B | At the End of the year

*As all the shares are held by the holding Company GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning ofthe year during theYear
For Each of the Directors and KMP No. of % of No. of shares % of total Shares
shares totalshares ofthe company
of the company
1. Mr. GopalaKrishna Kishore Surey
At the Beginning of the Year (Shares are 10 0.00 10 0.00
held as nominee of GHIAL)
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Shareholding during the years specifying NIL
the reasons for Increase/Decrease.
At the end of the Year (Shares are held as 10 0.00 10 0.00
nominee of GHIAL)
2 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora
At the Beginning of the Year (Shares are 10 0.00 10 0.00
held as nominee of GHIAL)
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Shareholding during the years specifying NIL
the reasons for Increase/Decrease.
At the end of the Year (Shares are held as 10 0.00 10 0.00

nominee of GHIAL)
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V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

Excluding Deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 36337.92 3211.53 - 39549.45
ii) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 49.15 49.15
Total (i+ii+iii) 36387.07 3211.53 39598.6
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
e Addition -
» Reduction 26421.99 316.18 26738.17
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 9962.74 2895.35 12858.09
ii) Interest due but not paid 2.34 2.34
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 9965.08 2895.35 12860.43
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Nil

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
No.
1 Gross salary (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 0 0 0 0
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4 Commission
- as % of profit 0 0 0 0
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total (A) 0 0 0 0
Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0

41




B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount
(Rs.)

Mr. P. Vijaya
Bhaskar

Dr. Ramamurti
Akella

Dr. Kavitha
Gudapati

Independent Directors
» Fee for attending board / committee meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify

65,000

60,000

35,000

1,60,000

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board / committee meetings
e Commission

« Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

1,60,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act




C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

Sl.No. \ Particulars ofRemuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CompanySecretary | CFO Total (Rs.)
Lalit Kumar Tiwari
(Rs.)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisionscontained in section 17(1) ofthe
Income-tax Act, 1961 . .
(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil 569,000 Nil 569,000
(c) Profits in lieu of salaryunder section 17(3) Income TaxAct,
1961
2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4, Commission - as % of profit- others, specify...
5. Others, pleasespecify
Total Nil 5,69,000* Nil 5,69,000

*Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari ceased to be the Company Secretary with effect from 24th March, 2018; hence remuneration is

not provided for the full financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
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ANNEXURE -5

Annexure to Report of Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2018 Statement of Employees pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 of Companies Act, 2013

There is only one employee in the Company and the remuneration drawn during the financial year 2017-18 is as follows:

Nature of] Employee s
relative
Employ
. of any
Remunera ment Experie Date of Percentage Director
SLLN | Name of the . . tion |(whether|Qualific| nce Age In Last -ntag
Designation . . . Commencement Equity (If or
o. | Employee Received |contract| ation (in Years |Employment
of Employment Any) Manager
Gross (RS.)| ual or years)
. (Name of
otherwis .
¢) director or
Manager)
B.com,
Lalit Kumar A.C.S, GSS Infotech
1  [Tiwari* Senior Officer | 569000 [Regular L.LB #4 06-Aug-2016 30 Limited NA NA

*Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari ceased to be the Company Secretary with effect from 24th March, 2018; hence remuneration is
not provided for the full financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES WHO WERE IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION NOT LESS THAN RUPEES ONE CRORE AND TWO
LAKHS PER ANNUM EMPLOYED THROUGH OUT THE FINANCIALYEAR 2017-18: NIL

DETAILS OF THE EMPLOYEES WHO WERE IN RECEIPT OF REMUERATION NOT LESS THAN RUPEES EIGHT LAKH AND FIFTY

THOUSAND PER MONTH IF EMPLOYED FOR THE PART OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18: NIL
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D I = t t Chartered Accountants
e OI e KRB Towers, Plot No.1 to 4 & 44
1%, 2™ & 3" Floor

Ha Skin s & sel Is L L P Jubilee Enclave, Madhapur

Hyderabad - 500 081
Telangana, India

Tel: +91 40 7125 3600
Fax: +91 40 7125 3601

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of
GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order
issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement,

¥
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Attention is invited to Note 34 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements regarding
the Company’s investments in its wholly owned subsidiary, GMR Aero Technic Limited,
amounting to ¥ 20,308.84 lakhs, loans given and, trade receivables from this subsidiary,
amounting to ¥ 2,895.35 lakhs and ¥ 6912.91 lakhs, respectively, as at March 31, 2018.
The subsidiary has been incurring continuing losses and its accumulated losses have fully
eroded its net-worth as at March 31, 2018. Based on the future business plan and
projections, and for reasons more fully described in the aforesaid Note, the Management
is of the view that there is no impairment in the aforesaid values of investment, loans and
trade receivables, and no provision is considered necessary in respect of the same.

In view of the above, and in the absence of appropriate information to support the key
assumptions made by the Management to assess impairment, we are unable to comment
on the carrying amounts of such investments, loan given and trade receivables from such
subsidiary, including adjustments, if any that may be required to be made to such carrying
amounts,

This matter was also qualified in the report of the predecessor auditors on the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its net loss, total
comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.
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Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 35 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, which
indicates that as at March 31, 2018 there is a significant erosion of net-worth of a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. These conditions including dependence on continuous
support from its holding company, GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (*GHIAL"),
indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. This Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements has been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said
note.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017
prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in these Standalone Ind AS financial
statements have been audited by the predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor
auditor dated May 03, 2017 on the comparative financial information and the said opening
balance sheet expressed a qualified opinion.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, obtained alt the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by
taw have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial
statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act.

e) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and in the
Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern paragraph above in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

\&
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f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on March 31, 2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

g) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other
matters connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above.

h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting for the reasons stated therein,

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us;

B The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

i, The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
“Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Crder.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Q AN HV\'\NV*L'
Sumit Trivedi
(Partner)
(Membership No. 209354)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: April 30, 2018
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ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(h} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in
conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date,

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
*Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controils. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

\G
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weakness has been identified in the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2018:

The Company did not have adequate controls over estimation of impairment in value of
investments in, loans given and trade receivables from a wholly owned subsidiary
company, as more fully explained in the Note 34 to the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements as at March 31, 2018, in particularly those related to key assumptions made
by the Management in business plan, which could potentially result in the Company not
providing for adjustments, if any, that may be required to be made to such carrying
amount of investment, loans and trade receivables.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company's annual or Interim Standalone Ind AS financial statements
will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described in Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above on the achievement of the objectives of the control
criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as of March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.
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We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018, and these
material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the said Standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the Standalone
Ind AS financial statements of the Company.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

QMM«A:- ”J"'""”"’L"
/
Sumit Trivedi

(Partner)

{(Membership No. 209354)
Place: Hyderabad

Date: April 30, 2018

&
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’
section of our report of even date)

(1)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

\F

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

{b) The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets once in three
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, none of the
fixed assets were due for physical verification in the current year.

{c) Inrespect of immovable properties of buildings constructed on leasehold land
and disctosed as fixed asset in the financial statements, the lease agreement
(for land) is in the name of the Company, where the Company is the lessee.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii} of
the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
loans to Company covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which:
(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest have
been regular as per stipulations,

(c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet
date,

Also refer our comments as described in the *Basis for Qualified Opinion” paragraph
in the Auditor’s Report.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees
and hence reporting under clause (iv} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit during the year falling within the purview of the provisions of
Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no unclaimed deposits.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities, 1/
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(b)There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

{c) There are no dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2018
on account of disputes.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and
dues to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which they were raised other than temporary deployment pending application of
proceeds.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration and hence the provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.

(xit} The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the

Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the

Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during

N

=

the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable.i
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{xvi} The Company is not required to be
Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: April 30, 2018

registered under section 45-1IA of the Reserve

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

QMW:'H""WL"

(Partner)
{Membership No. 209354)
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201 TG2008PLC067141

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes As at Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Assets -
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 341598 3,755.33
Investment property 4 9.951.11 10,403.42
Financial assets
Investments S5A 20,308.84 25,516.12
Loans 5B 2,895.35 11,449.34
Other financial assets 5D 9.87 520.84
Deferred tax assets (net) 6 - -
Non-current tax asset 41.37 3940
Other non-current assets 7 162,55 530.54
36,785.07 52,223.99
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables B 6,912.91 5,327.69
Cash and cash equivalents 9 94.53 842
Loans 5B - 300.00
Derivative instrumenis SC 51.69 1,360.5)
Other current assets 7 366.66 45912
7,455.79 7.456.13
Total assets 44,240.86 59,680.12
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 10 32,490.00 29,290,00
Other equity 11 (848.40) 451.66
Total equity 31,641.60 29,741.66
Non-cwrrent liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 12 9,962,741 26,564.11
Provisions 13 - 1.40
9,962.74 26,565.51
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 12 - 1,236.00
Trade payables 14 2,550.35 2,034.02
Other financial liabilities 15 .22 §8.36
Provisions 13 - 5.97
Other current liabilities 16 1,95 8.60
Total liabilities 2,636.52 337295
Total equity and liabilities 44,240.86 59,680.12
Corporate information and Significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements,

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

Sumit Trivedi
Partner

Place : Hyderabad
Date : April 30, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

-

MR Aerospace Engineering F]\Iled

esh Kumar Arora S Kishore
Direclor Director
DIN : (03174536 DIN : 02616539

K Venkata Ramana
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Hyderabad
Date : April 30, 2018 55



GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CiN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2015
(All amounts are in Rs. [akhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Income
Revenue from operations 17 2,862.23 2,989,654
Other income 18 2,219.78 1,993.33
Total income (i) 5,082.01 4,982,97
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 19 39.64 50.70
Finance costs 20 2,712.77 309637
Depreciation and amortization expenses 21 1,063.53 1,138.51
Other expenses 22 1,866.13 991.33
Total expenses (ii) 5,682.07 5,276.91
Loss before tax (i-ii) {600.06) {293.94)
Tax expense
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Loss for the year {600.06) (293.94)
Other comprehensive income
Hems will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit plans - {0.38)
Other comprehensive loss for the year - {0.38)
Total comprehensive loss for the year {600.06) (294.32)
Eamings per equity share of Rs, 10 each:
Basic and diluted (Rs. per share) 23 (0.19) (0.11)
Corporate information and Significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountints

G Hrivrd

_.--"""'__—._._-_-_
Sumit Trivedi CHARTERED
Partner ACCOUNTANTS

Place : Hyderabad
Date: April 30, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

R Aerospace Engineering Limited

y
Ra umar Arora SGKKishore

rector Director

DIN : 03174536 DIN : 02916539
K Venkata Ramana
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Hyderabad
Date: April 30, 2018
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: Ud5201 TG2008 PLC067141

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All ameunts are in Bs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

March 31, 2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

Cash flow from operating activities

Loss before tax (600.06) (293.54)
Adjustment for
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 409.57 47643
Depreciation of investment properties 653.96 HHL08
Liahilities no looger required, written back (35 64) (42.36)
Fair value Joss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss L279.21 14282
Unrealised foreign exchange loss 41.04 137.39
[nterest income 523.11) {1,234.58)
Finance income on cross currency swap artangement and fair value {1,360.68) {716.39)
change in financial instruments
Finance costs 271277 3,096.37
Operating profit before working capital changes 2277.06 222782
Changes in working capifial
Inctease ip trade payables 551.97 510.53
{Decrease} in other liabilities {6.65) {0.45)
(Decrease}/ increase in provisions 7.7} 1.61
Increase in trade receivables (1,517.63) (70883
Decrease/ {increase) in other financial assets 20.98 (0.91)
Decrease in other assets 461.83 207.51
Cash generated from operations 1490.19 2237.28
Direct taxes paid (1.97) (1.18)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 147822 2,236,10
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and inv it property (30.96) {2.99)
Interest incorme received 43612 153235
Bank balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents - Matured, {Placed) 300,00 (500.0Mm
Loans realised from subsidiary 17.701.50 11100
Loan given to subsidiary {3,255.00) (6,100.00)
Net cash frony{used in} investing activities (B) 1535166 {4,966.548)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital (Including share application money) 3,650.00 4,900.00
Receipt/{Refund) of share application money pending allotment {1,150.00) 1,200,00
Repayment of long-term borrowings {27,838.71) {360.00)
Froceeds from long-tertn borrowings - Non-Convertible Debentures 10,000.00 -
Interest paid (net off settlement of cross currency swap arrangement) (1,405.06) (3,038.61)
Net cash (used in)/ from financing activities (C) (16,743.77) 2,701.29
MNet decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A + B +O) 8611 {29.15)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8.42 37,57
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 94.53 8.42
Components of cash and cash equivalents
With banks - on current accounts 9219 j42
With banks - on escrow accounts 2.3 -
Total cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 9} 94.53 8.42
Reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities:
Particulars s Proceeds Repayment | Fair Value Changes e
March 31, 2017 March 31, 28
Borrowings 2750011 10,000.00 (27,538.71) 1.34 9,%62.74
Total 2780011 10,000.00 {27838.71) 134 9.962.74
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements,
In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chirtered Acconninnls R Aerpspace Engineering Limited
- L
Sumit Trivedi RapespACumar Arora 5GK Kishore
Parmer ifector Director
DIN : 03174536 DIN : 02916529
K. Venkata Ramana
Chief Financial Officer
Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad
Date: April 30, 2018 Date : April 30, 2018 57




GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN: U45201TG2003PLC067141

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2018

{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
A. Equity Share Capital:

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at April 1, 2016

Issue of shares during the year

As at March 31, 2017

Issue of shares during the year

As at March 31, 2018

B. Other Equity

(i) Retained earnings
As at April 01, 2017/ April 01, 2016
Loss for the year
Closing Balance

{ii} Items recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit plans
As at April 01, 2017/ April 01, 2016
Acturial gain/ (loss) recognised
Closing Balance

(iti) Share application money pending allotment

Total Other Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standatone Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Selis LLP
Chartered Accountants

No. of shares Rs. in lakhs
243,900,000 24,350.00
49,000,000 4,900.00
292,900,000 29,290,00
32,000,000 3,200.00
324,900,000 32,490.00
Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(747.89) {453.95)
{600.06) (293.94)
(1,347.95) (747.89)

(0.45) 0.07)
- 0.38)
(0.45) (0.45)

500,00 1,200.00

{848.40) 451,66

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Aerospace Engineering| Limited

Sumit Trivedi
Partner

Place : Hyderabad
Date: April 30, 2018

Wmar Arora SGK Kishore
rector Director

DIN : 03174536 DIN : 02916539

K Venkata l'gr'nana
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Hyderabad
Date : April 30, 2018
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
((All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated))

2.

Corporate information

GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on February 29, 2008 to carry
out the business of Investment and development of infrastructure for Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul
facility (MRO} of Aircrafts at Rajiv Gandhi International Airport at Shamshabad. The Company had
commenced its operations w.e.f. November 1, 2011.

The Standalone financial statements were adopted by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue in
accordance with a resolution on April 30, 2018.

Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation;

(a) Statement of Compliance:

The Standalone Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS"), notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

(b) Basis of measurement:

22

a)

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of reporting period. (as explained in
accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Standalone Financial Statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

b) Investment in Subsidiary

The Company has accounted for its investment in subsidiary at cost.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when:

i} Itis expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii) Itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twvelve months after the reporting period. & .

All other assets are classified as non-cutrent.
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
((All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated))

d)

A liability is current when:

i} It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

ii) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

fif) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in INR (Indian rupees), which is the functional
currency of the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Company operates.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using the exchange rates at the date
of transaction. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate if the average
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction

Mornetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (ie.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
((All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated))

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inpufs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Standalone Financial
Statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is uncbservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Standalone Financial Statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted
financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

f) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking inte account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since
it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to
credit risks.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Rental income:

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its
operating nature.

Interest income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that assets net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income:

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
({All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated))

g) Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other
comprehensive income,

Current income tax:

Current income tax assets and liabilittes are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates
and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
{either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial information and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary differences
arise from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wiil be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax assets to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
{and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (“MAT”) paid in accordance with the tax laws in
India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future
income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the Balance sheet when the
asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
asset will be realized.
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h) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Particulars Useful Life (years)
Plant and equipment 10-15
Office equipment 5
Computer equipment and IT systems 3-6
Furniture and fixtures 10
Vehicles 8

The Company, based on assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates the
certain items of plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which coincide with the useful life
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The Management believes that these estimated
useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be
used. The identified components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining
components are depreciated over the life of the principal asset. Individual assets costing less than Rs.
5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the
item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.
Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of fixed asset and whose use is expected to be
irregular are capitalized as fixed assets.

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment and, ie.,
when the Company intends to use these during more than a period of 12 months.

HARTERED
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i)

j}

k)

D

Investment property

Investment property comprises of buildings on lease hold land that is held for long-term rental yields
and/or for capital appreciation. Investment property is initially recognized at cost, including transaction
costs. Subsequently investment property comprising of building is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost includes the cost of replacing parts
and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When
significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

The Company depreciates the building on lease hold land on straight line basis over the period of lease,
ie., 27 years,

For certain categories of buildings, accelerated depreciation has been provided over the life of 10-27
years.

Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of
investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation
performed by an accredited external independent valuer

Investment properties are derecognized when either they have been disposed of or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal, The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period of derecognition.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost, net of accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of
an intangible asset comprises of purchase price and attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for
its intended use.

Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight - line basis over their useful life not exceeding six years.

An intangtble asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use
ot disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to
the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 01, 2015, the company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition,
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m)

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor:

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in
respect of the lease.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or, cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. An assessment is made at each
reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses
no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods/ years. Such reversal
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss,
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n} Provisions, contingent liabilities and commitments

o)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

* A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
not be required to settle the obligation

* A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

* A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion
of assets. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due
for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that
the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Retirement benefit in the form of Superannuation Fund and Employees State Insurance are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year
when the contributions to the respective funds are due. The Company has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the respective funds.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made
to a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit or loss in
subsequent periods.
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p)

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognizes related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-setvice costs, gains and losses on curtailments and
non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benetit. The Company measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that
has accumulated at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of
profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the
balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the
reporting date.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement:

The classification of financial instruments depends on the objective of the Company’s business model for
which it is held and on the substance of the contractual terms/arrangements. Management determines
the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of the Company are classified into
categories as explained below:

- Debt instruments at amortised cost

- Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

- Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost:

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
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This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI:

A’debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR
method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL:
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FYTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity Investments:

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may
make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCT to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Company has
accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost.

Derecognition:
A financial asset {(or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

a, The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
b. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through” arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the ass
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When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a. Pinancial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g, loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

. Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c. Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company fellows ‘simplified approach’” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables or contract revenue receivables; and all lease receivables resulting from transactions within
the scope of Ind AS 17.The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month
ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted
at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider:

a. All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected
life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the
remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b. Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms
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As a practical expedient, the Company evaluates individual balances to determine impairment loss
allowance on its trade receivables. The evaluation is based on its historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimates are analyzed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other
expenses’ in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
imstruments is described below:

a. Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables: ECL is presented
as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The
allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does
not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis
of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable
significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
cash credit, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability
as at fair value through profit and loss.
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q)

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by faking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses Interest Rate Swap derivative (IRS) to hedge its interest rate risks. The IRS is initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and is subsequently re-
measured at fair value. It is carried as financial asset when the fair value is positive and as financial
liability when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivative is taken directly to profit or loss
statement.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-
derivative host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in
a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows
that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate,
financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating
or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not
specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the
Company does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements
contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host coniracts
are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading
or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging
instruments.
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1)

t)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Earnings per share

Basic Farnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per Share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28,
2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the
exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has
received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The amendment will come into force from
April 1, 2018. The Company is evaluating the effect of this on the financial statements.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs notified Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The standard replaces Ind AS11
Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue.

The new standard applies to contracts with customers, The core principle of the new standard is that an
entity should recognize revenue to depict transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, timing and
uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers. The new
standard offers a range of transition options, An entity can choose to apply the new standard to its
historical transactions and retrospectively adjust each comparative period. Alternatively, an entity can
recognize the cumulative effect of applying the new standard at the date of initial application - and
make no adjustments to its comparative information. The chosen transition option can have a significant
effect on revenue trends in the financial statements. A change in the timing of revenue recognition may
require a corresponding change in the timing of recognition of related costs.

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The Company is

currently evaluating the requirements of Ind AS 115, and has not yet determined the impact on the
financial statements.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for
more than their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the
change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief
must disclose that fact.

These amendments are effective for arnwual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, These
amendments are not expected to have any impact on the company as the company has noe deductible
temporary differences or assets that are in the scope of the amendments.
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3 Properly, plant and equipmeat

Mant and Oftice Compuler Fur i bur'e and Yehicles Total
quipment equip quiy fixtures
and IT systems

Cost or deemed cost

As al April 01, 2016 4,542.36 172.16 4,16 48,54 10.32 4,777.54
Additions - - - - - -
TDisposals - - - - = -
As al March 31, 2017 1.542.3 17216 4.16 48.54 10.32 4,777.54
Additions 7022 - - - - 70.22
Disposals - A » - = -
As at March 31, 2018 4,612.58 172.16 416 45.54 10.32 4.847.76
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 0, 2(N6 419.58 110.06 1.97 11,91 226 545.78
Depreciation charge for the year 4)3.64 42,10 196 6.48 225 476,43
Dispasals - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2007 #23.202 17116 3.93 18.39 4.51 1,022.21
Depreciation charge for the year 400.50 - 023 6.59 225 409.57
Disposals - - = = - -
As at March 31, 2018 1,223.72 17216 4.16 24.98 6,76 1.431.78
Met block value
Ag at March 31, 218 3,368.36 - - 2356 .56 341598
As at March 31, 2017 371914 - 0.2 3015 361 3,755,323
Note;

All the above tangible assets are given an eperating Jease by the company be its subsidiary GME Aero Technic Limiied.

Investment properly

Buildings on
[easehold land #

Cost or deemed cost

As al April 01, 2016 11,728.83
Additions -
As at March 31, 2017 11,728.83
Additions 201.65
As at March 31, 2018 1193046
Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 01, 2016 663,33
Depreciation charge for the year 662,08
Balance as a1 March 31, 207 1,328.01
Depreciation charge for the year 653.96
As at March 31, 2018 1,979.37
Net block

As at March 31, 2018 995111
As at March 31, 2017 1040342

# Bullding is construcied on kase hold land laken from GMR Hyderabad Avialion SEZ Limited ("GHASL") whe has obtained the same from GMR Hyderabad International Airport
Limited ("GHIAL") (holding company). GHIAL has obtained such land under the land lease agreement with the Government of Telangana.

Information regarding income and expenditure of Invesiment property

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rental income derived from investment properties 2,130.64 2,308.54
Direct operating expenses (including repaics and mainienance) generating rental income 39845 526,45
Profils arising From investment properhies before depreciation and indirect expenses 1,732.19 1,782,094
Less; Depreciation 653.96 662,08
Profils arising from investmeni properties before indirect expenses 1,078.23 1120.m

The Company’s investoment property consists of MRO (maintenance, repair and overhaul) hangers facility, designed to perform base maintenance checks. These hangers are supporied
by the workshops that are necessary for airframe heavy maintenance. As at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, the fair values of the property are Rs. 13,318.00 lakhs and Rs, 12,728.30
lakhs respectively. These valuations are based on valuations performed by an aceredited independent valuer who are specialists in valuing these types of investment properties. Fair
valwe hierarchy disclosures for investment properties have been provided in Mote 31,

Reconciliation of fair value

Invesiment property

Opening balance as ai April 01,2016 14,142,55
Fair value difterence 11,414,25)
Addilions -
Closing balance a5 a1 March 31,207 12,728.30
Fair value difference = %970
Additions -
Closing balance as at March 31,2018 13,318.00

Description of valuation techniques used and key inputs 1o valuation on investment properly:
The falr \ralue of investment ploperty has been computed usmg Market ﬂppl’oach The market appmach uses pru:es and olher relevant mformallon generated by market ransactions
n
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SA.

5B.

Investmenis NoOO-current
As at Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 207
Investmend equily instrunrents {(ully paid-up)
Unquoted investment in subsidiaries
25,000,000 (March 31, 2017; 25,000,000} Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up in GMR Aero Technic Limited, 2,500.00 250000
Add: [nvestment on account of fair value of interest free loans and financial guarantee 17,808.84 23,016,12
Tatal investmants 20,308.84 25,516.12
Loans
Non-current Current
Asat Asul Asal Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 27 Marrh 31, 2018 March 31, 2007

Loan and advances to related party
Secured, considered good {Refer More (i) and {il} below)

Loan - 712400 - 300.00

Funded interest lerm lean { FITL) - 111381 .
Unsecured, considered good

Loan {Refer Note {i) below) 239535 321153 - .
Tatal 2,895.35 11,449.34 - 300.00
(i) The unsecured loan is interest free and receivable in bwenty equal half yearly instalments beginnig from September 30, 2031.

During the year the subsidiacy company has partly prepaid the unsecured loan

(ii} The Secured Loan to the subsidiary company (GMR Aero Technic Limited} carries inlerest at base rate plus agreed spread. The interest rate during the year was 11% p.a. (March 31,
2017 11% p.a).

(i} The loan to subsidiary company was securad to the extent of Bs. 750,000,000 by:

(a) First charge (pari-passu) by way of hy polhecation of all the movable assets belonging to the subsidiary company and including, but not limiled te plant and machinery, machinery
spares, tools and accessories. curcent assets.

(b} First charge (pari-passu) on book delws, operating cash flows, receivables, ¢
company.

Secured loan and FITL, post modification, are further sacured by :

{a) First charge (pavi-passu) on all rights, title. interests, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the subsidiary company with respect 1o the inserance contracls.
{b} First charge {pari-passu} on all the bank accounts of the subsichary company.

During the year, the subsidiary company has fully peepaid secured loans.

of wh

nahere and whecever arising, present and future of the subsidiary

Dedvative instruments

Current
Asgal Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Derivalive instruments i fair value through profit or loss
Derivahives not designated as hedges
Interest rate swaps - 86447
Embedded derivative (Refer Nole 26) #1.69 406,43
Tolal HL.69 1,360.90
Other financial assels
Non-current
As at As at
Securily deposil, unsecured, considered good {Refer Note 26} 947 &8s
Non-current bank balances - 500.00
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - 20,98
Total 987 520.64
Deferred tax asset {net}
Agal As at
March 31, 218 March 31, 2M7
Deferred tax liability (D¥TL) relating lo
Accelerated depreciation for lax purposes (295.95) (315.38)
(A} (295.95) (315.38)
Deferred tax asset{DTA) relating to
Unused tax losses/ depreciation 295.95 H5.38
{B} 295.95 315.3%
Deferred lax asset (met) |A+B) - -
For Lhe year ended March 31, 2018:
Opening Recognised in Closing balance
Balance statement of profit and
lows
DTL Acceleraled depreciation fof tax purposes (315.38) 1942 (205.95)
DTA Unused tax losses/ depreciation 31538 1943 205,95

MNobe:

The Company ig entilled to claim tax holiday for any 10 consecutive years oul of 15 years, from the year of commencement of commercial operaifons in 2011-12 under Section 80-14B of
the [ncome Tax Act. 1961. The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forwaid losses only to the extent the company has sufficien] taxable
temporary differences.
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6.1 Unrecognised dedudible {emporary differences, unused tax losses and unused 1ax credits

As at Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Deductible tempovary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits for which no deferred tax assets have been recognised are
attributable to the following
(1,650.82) (1,2230.88)
- unused tax losses
{1.650.82) (1,230.85)

6.2 Reconciliation of kax expenses (o accounting protits is as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended

harch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Accounting profit/(loss) before Tax {600.06) (203.94)
Applicable Tax Rate in India {%) 30,90% 30.90%
Expected Income tax expense -
Tax exp reported im stat tof profit and loss - -
7 Other assets
MNon-current Curtenl
As at Asal As al As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2008 March 31, 217
Unbilled Revenue - Straight lining of lease rentals (Refer Note 26} - 36312 363.52 455,98
Prepaid expenses 59.63 6277 34 314
Balances with Governiment authorities 102.92 104.65 - -
Tolal 162.55 530.54 366,66 459.12
B Trade receivables
As at As at
March 31, 28 March 31, 2017
Unsecured, considered good
Receivables from other relaled party (Refer Mote 26) 691291 5.327.69
Total 6,712.91 5.327.69
The enlire trade receivables rep t the recelvable from its wholly owned subsidiary GME Aero Technic Limited, Trade receivables are non-interest bearing,
9 Cash and cash equivalents MNon-cutcent Current
As at As al As al Asg at
Macch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Balances with banks :
= On currenf accounts - - 92,10 842
- Cn escrow accounts - - 234 -
Oiher bank balances
- Deposits with original matority of more than 12 moenths - 500.00 - -
Amount disclosed under other Financial Assets (Refer Nate 3D} . (500.00) - B
- - 94.53 842
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10  Equity share capital
Authorized share capital

As at April 1, 2016
Increaze during the year
As at March 31, 2m7
Increase during the year
As at March 31, 2018

Issued, subscribed and fully paid share capital
324,900,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 each (March 31, 2017: 292,900,000}

(a) Reconciliation of number of equity s} and

As at April 1, 2016

Issue of shares during the year
As at March 31, 2017

Issue of shares during the year
Ag at March 31, 2018

(b} Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

ding at the beginning and at end of the year

Mo. of shares Es5. in lakhs
250,000,000 25,000.00
55,000,000 5,500.00
305,000,000 30,500.00
50,000,000 5,000.00
355,000,000 35,500.00
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
32,490.00 29,290.00
32,490,00 29,290.00
Mo. of shares Rs. in lakhs
243,900,000 24,350.00
49,000,000 4,900.00
262,900,000 29,290.00
32,000,000 3,200,00
324,900,000 32,490,00

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all the preferential
amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehelders.

{c) Shares held by Holding Company

Ot of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding company are as below :

GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited and its nominees

324,500,000 (March 31, 2017 : 292,500,000} equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

{d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Equily shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
GMF. Hyderabad International Ajrport Limited and its nominees

11  Other equity

Retained earnings

Opening balance
Add: Loss for the year

Closing balance

Ttems recognised divectly in gther compeehensive Income
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit plang

Opening Balance

Actuarial galn/{loss) recognised

Closing balance

Share application money pending allotment

Tolal Other Equity

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
32.450.00 29,290.00
As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Mo. of shares % holding Mo. of shares % holding
324,900,000 100% 292,900,000 100%
As at Asat

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(747.6%) {453.95)
(600.06) (293.94)
(1,347.95) (747.89)
(0.45) (©.07)

= (0.38)

(0.35) (0.35)
500.00 1,200.00
(848,301 45166

Note: In the abgence of profits, The Company has not created Debenture Redemption Reserve as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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12 Borrowings

Mon-current Current
As at As at As alt Asal
March 35, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Secured
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures (Refer Note (i) below} 996274 - . -
Indian rupee term loan from banks {Refer Note (iil, (i) & {iv) below) - 21,756.54 E 920.00
Indian rupee Funded Interest Term Loan from banks (Refer Note (i) & {iv) below} - 4,807 57 - 316,00

9,962.74 26,564.11 - 1,236.00

(i), During the year the Company has issued 1,000 Senior, Rated, Listed, Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures ("NCDs”} of face value of Rs. 1,000,000 each and fixed

interest of 8.55% per annum payable semi-annually and the interest rate shall be reset at the end of 4 years from the allotment as per the terms of Debenture Trust Deed. Tenure of Non

Convertible Debentures (INCDs) is 7 vears from the date of allotment and is due for payment at the end of 7ih year from the date of allotment

The Debenluces are secured by:

{a} First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage of leasehold rights of the land Lo the extent of 16.46 acres en which MRO facilibes are consiructed along with the buildings,

structures, etc. on the land.

{b) First ranking pari-passu charge on all movable assets of the company, including but not limited to movable plant and machinery, spares, toaks and accessories, Rurniture, fixtures,

vehicles and all olher movable assets, present and future, intangible, goodwill, inteflectual property, uncalled capilal, present and future,

(c) First ranking pari-passu charge on the Transaclion Accounts and all book debts, operaling cash flows, current assels, receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and

wherever arising, present and fuiure of the Company,

(c) First ranking pari-passu charge and assignment on all the rights, litle, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of company in the Project Documents and operation and
inl e related ag Clearances App Is pertaining to their operations, both present and future and letter of credit, guarantee, performance bond, corporate guaraniee,

bank guarantee provided by any party to the Project Documents and the insurance Proceeds received by Company.

{e) Unconditional and imrevocable corporate guarantee given by GME Hyderabad International Airport Limited as per Deed of guarantee dated October 04, 2017.

() As per the Debenture Trust Deed dated October 04, 2017, Debenture Trustee (acting on the instruction of Majority Resolution) may permit the Company Io create a charge on the

Security in favour of lenders advancing Loan Equivalent Risk Facility("LER Facility") to the Company, The Security Interest crealed over the Security for securing the LER Facility shall

be second charge and shall rank subsevvient to the charge of the Debenture Holders,

{ii). Indian rupee lemm loan from banks {secured) carry interest rate at base rate plus agreed speead, which is subject to reset at the end of agreed interval, The interest rate during the
year was 11% p.a (March 31, 2017 ; 11% p.a.). In the earlier years, the Indian cupee lerm loan from banks (secured) were restructured with a moratorium period of two years in
repayment of loan beginning from hay 2014 post repayment of first instalment of February 2014, The Loans are repayable in 40 quarierly unequal instalments b ginning from luly 2016
4s against the earlier cepayment term of 40 quarterly unequal instalmenis beginning from February 2014. Further, the intetest for 4 perlod of 25 months commencing from March 2014
had been converted into Funded [nterest Term Loan (FITL). FITL is repayable in 28 quarterly unequal instalments beginning from July 2015 and carry interest at base cate plus agreed

spread, which is subject fo reset at the end of agreed interval, The intetest rate during the year was 11% p.a.

(i) The Indian rupee term loan from banks was secured by:

{a) First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage of leasehold rights of land {of the Company and the subsidiary, GME Aero Technic Limited) to the extent of 16,46 acres on
which MED facilities are constructed with all the buikdings, structures elc. on such land,

(b) First charge (pari-passu) by way of hypothecation of all He movable assets of the Company and the subsidiary, GMR Aero Technic Limited including, but not limited to plant &
machinery, machinery spares, tools & accessoties, current assets,

() First charge (pari-passu) on book debts, operating cash flows, receivables. commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future of the Company and
the subsidiary, GMTR Aero Technic Livmted.

(i¥) Indian rupee lerm loans from banks and FITL, pos| restruciuring, were further secured by:

{a} First charge (pari-passu) on all rights, title, interests, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Company and He subsidiary, GME Aero Technic Limiled with respect to the
insurance contracts.

{b) First charge (pari-passu) on all the bank accounts of the Company and the subsidiary, GMR Aero Technic Limited.

{¢c) Pledge of 51% of paid up share capital {i.e. 165,699,000 shares) of the Company held by Holding Company, GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited, Out of which, the
Company had pledged 135,864,000 shares as at March 31, 2017,

{d} Un-conditional and irrevocable Corporate Guarantee of GMR Hyderabad [nternational Airport Lid (GHIAL) pari passu among The Lenders for their respective Term Loans and
Funded Interest Term Loans.

During the current year, Indian Rupee Term Loan and Indian rupee Funded Interest Term Loan from banks have been prepail.

(v}, The Company had entered in to an agr with a bank lo obtain Loan Equivalent Risk {LER) facility for the cross currency arrangement, which was secured by a second charge
over the fixed and current assets of the Company, both present and future. Out of the long term borrowings stated above (Refer Noke 29)

(a) Bs. Nil (March 32, 2017 : Rs. 618,300,000) of term loan of the Company has been swapped by way of cross currency arrangement with a Bank effective from March 10, 2016 pucsuant
to which the principal of Rs. INil {(March 31, 2017 : Rs, 618,200,000} has been swapped for an equivalent USD Nil (March 31, 2017 : USD 9,176,904.43) and interest on such loan from
1100 % p.a. 10 5.215 % p.a. on the applicable USD amoun),

(b) Rs. Nil {March 31, 2017 : Rs. 225,800,000} Funded Imerest Term Loan (FITL) of the Comp has been swapped by way of cross currency arrangement with a Bank effective from
March 10, 2016 pursuant te which the principal of Rs. Nil {March 31, 2017 : Rs. 225,800,000) has been swapped for an equivalent USD Nil {March 31, 2017 : USD, 3,351,391 47) and
interest on such loan from 11.00 % p.a. 10 5.215 % p.a. on the applicable USD amount,

{c} for Rs, Nil (March 31, 2017 : Rs. 1,649,800,000) term loan other than (i} above, the interest on such loan of the Company has been swapped by way of cross currency arrangement
with a Bank effective from March 10, 2016 pursuant te which the interest of 11.00 % p.a. has been swapped Lo 9.78% p.a. on the applicable equivalent SD Nil {March 31, 2017 : USD
24,486,827 .46) on such effective date.

(d) for Rs. Nil (March 31, 2017 ; Rs, 256,324,000 Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) other than (ii) above, the inlerest on such loan of the Company has been swapped by way of cross
currency arrangement wilh a Bank effective from March 10, 2016 pursuant to which the interest of 11.00 % p.a. has been swapped 10 978% p.a. on the applicable equivalent USD Nil
(March 31, 2017 : USD 3,804,437.85) on such eifective date.

During the current year, the company has chosed \he Loan Equivalent Risk (LER) facility for the above cross cusrency swap arrangement and the cross currency contracls have been
seltled.

GHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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13 Provisions
Long-lerm Shori-4erm
As at As al As at Asat
March 31, 2018 Mlarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Gratuoity - 140 - -
Leave enlitlements - - - 597
- 1.40 - 597
14 Trade payables Current
Az at Agat
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017
Trade pay ables
Related parties {Refer Note 26) 2,542.26 2019.76
Others B.09 14.26
2,55(0.35 2.034.02

The Company has not received any intimation from suppliers reparding their slatus under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if
any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the period end together with interest paid / payable as required under the said Act, have not been given.

15 Other curent financial liabilities

Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 26)
Intevest accrued but not due on borrowings
Eetention money
Financial guaraniee contracts (Refer Note 26)
Total edher financial labilities

16 Other current liabilitics

Statutory liabilities

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS

Asat As at
harch 31, 2018 March 7
8188 444
A2 ) 49215
- 26,52
- 825
84.22 86.36
Asal As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1.95 8.60
1.95 8.60
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17  Revenue from operations

Income from Services
Lease Rentals

18  Other income

Interest income on a loan to a subsidiary (Refer Note 26)
Interest on bank deposits

Interest on income tax refuncl

Liabilities no longer required, written back

Finance income on:

- CI0$S CUTTENCY Swap arrangement

- fair value change in financial instruments

19 Employee benefits expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expense

20 Finance costs

Interest on debt and borrowings

Interest on Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures
Interest others

Bank and Finance charges

21  Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 3)
Depreciation on investment property (Refer Note 4)

22 Other expenses

Land lease rentals

Fair value loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Rates and taxes

Travelling and conveyance

Sitting Fees

Commuriication costs

Repairs and maintenance - Others

Legal and professional fees

Payment to auditors

Loss on account of foreign exchange fluctuation (net)

Payment to auditars

As auditor:
Statutory audit fee
Other services
Reimbursement of expenses

AC

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
286223 2,98%.64
2,862.23 2,989.64
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
807.50 1,211.26
15.61 2332
035 -
35.64 4236
1,353.18 70702,
7.50 59.37
2,219.78 1,993.33
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
36.38 47.33
254 268
0.72 0.64
39.64 50.70
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2017
2,217.69 3,079.50
417.35 -
0.23 -
77.50 16.87
2,712.77 3,096.37
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
409.57 476,43
653.96 662.08
1,063.53 1,138.51
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
535.27 514.80
127921 142.82
57.85 49.54
0.06 -
1.60 240
010 0.10
- 128,94
25.75 2.55
873 7.98
{42.44) 142.20
1,866.13 991.33
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2017
6.60 7.60
1.00 -
113 038, 0
rSKINSN 8.73 7.98
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{(All amounts are in Rs. [akhs, unless otherwise stated))
23. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The following reflects the loss and share data used in the basic/diluted EPS computations:

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Profit attributable to equity holders for basic and diluted (600.06) (293.94)
earning

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing 316,779452 261,846,575
earnings per share (Basic and diluted)

Earnings Per Share {Basic and diluted) (Rs.) {0.19) (0.11)

24. Segment Information

The Company is engaged in development of infrastructure for Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul
facility (MRO) at Rajiv Gandhi International Airport at Shamshabad and operating the same and
related activities, which in the context of Ind AS 108 - Segment reporting, notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 is considered as single business segment. Accordingly, the amounts
appearing in the Standalone Financial Statements relate to the Company’s single business segment.

25. Leases
Operating lease: Company as lessor
The Company has entered into operating lease on its entire fixed assets of the Company. This lease is
enfered initially for a non-cancellable period of seven years from the date of commencement of

operations with renewal option.

Future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017

Within one year 2,053.21 3,338.10
After one year but not more than five years - 2,046.53
Total 2,053.21 5,384.63

o
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26. Related Party Disclosures:

A. Names of related parties and description of relationship:

51 Relationship Name of related party
No
(i) Holding Company GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (GHIAL}
(iiy | Subsidiary Company GMR Aero Technic Limited (GATL)
(iif}y | GHIAL's holding Company GMR Airports Limited (GAL)
{iv) | GAL's holding Company GMR Infrastructures Limited{GIL)
v Ultimate holding Company GMR Enterprises Private Limited (formerly known as
GMR Holdings Private Limited)
(vi) [ Fellow Subsidiaries GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited
(Where transactions have taken place
during the year).
(vii) | Key Managerial personnel (KMI) Mr. Srinivas Bommidala -Director

{Resigned w.e.f. March 31, 2018)

Mr. SGK Kishore -Director

Mr. P. S. Nair -Director

Mr. Rajesh Arora -Director

Mr. K.A.Somayajulu - Independent Director
(Resigned on September 20, 2016)

Mr. P.Vijay Bhaskar- -Independent Director
(Resigned w.e.f. September 18, 2017)

Mr, Ramamurti Akella -Independent Director
(Resigned w.e.f. September 18, 2017)

Mrs. Kavitha Gudapati- -Independent Director

Mr. Uday Naidu - Chief Executive Officer
(Retired on July 31, 2017}

Mr. Ashok Gopinath - Chief Executive Officer
{w.e.f. August 01, 2017)

Mr. K Venkata Ramana - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari - Company Secretary
{Resigned w.e.f. March 24, 2018)

B. Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel for the year ended:

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Details of Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration | Sitting Fees | Remuneration | Sitting Fees

Mr. Ramamurthi Akella - 0.60 - 0.60
Mr. P. Vijay Bhaskar - 0.65 - 0.80
Mr. K. Somayajulu - - - 0.70
Ms. Kavita Gudapati - (.35 - 0.30
My Lalit Kumar Tiwari 5.69 - 3.77 -
Total 5.69 1.60 3.77 240
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C. Summary of Transactions with related parties for the year ended:

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(a} | GMR Aero Technic Limited

Facility Lease rental Income 2,862.23 2,989.64

Loans and advances given 3,255.00 6,100.00

Investments in subsidiary on account of amortisation of 2,705.39 5,328.38

loan given

Investments in subsidiary on account of fair value of 6.49 8.25

financial guarantee

Loans and advances (RTL) -Secured - Repaid/ prepaid 7,424.00 76.00

Loans and advances (RTL) -Unsecured - Prepaid 8,592.43 -

Loans and advances {FITL)-Unsecured - Repaid/ prepaid 1,685.07 35.00

Investments in subsidiary on account of amortisation on (7,910.92) -

repayment/ prepayment of loan

Interest on Loans 420.50 821.88

Interest on account of amortisation of interest free loan 386.99 389.38

Fair Value loss on financial instruments at FVIPL - 414.74 1,169.52

Embedded Derivative

Purchase of fixed assets 271.87 -

Reimbursement of expenses - 129,81
(b | GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited

Allotment of share capital 3,200.00 4,900.00

Receipt of Share application money 3,650.00 6100.00

Refund of share application money (1,150.00) -

Corporate guarantee given in relation to Non-Convertible

Debentures 10,000.00 -

Pledge of equity shares with bankers against the loan taken

by the Company - 1,453.50

Reimbursement of expenses 6.48
(¢) | GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited

Lease rental 532.13 511.66

Lease rental - amortization of prepaid expense 3.14 3.14

Finance income from debt instrument through FVTPL 1.01 0.91
Note: The Company has received certain corporate group support services from its holding Company,
which are free of charge.
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D. Outstanding balances at the end of the period:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(a) | GMR Aero Technic Limited

Investments in Equity share capital 2,500.00 2,500.00

Investments in subsidiary on account of amortisation of loan 17,808.84 23,016.12

given and fair value of financial guarantee

Trade receivables 6,912.91 5,327.69

Lease Rentals (Straight lining impact) 363.52 819.10

Loans and advances { Including FITL) 2,895.35 11,749.34

Corporate guarantee given to banks on behalf of its

subsidiary (GATL) - 2,104.84

Financial guarantee contracts - 8.25

Derivative instruments at FVTPL - Embedded Derivative 81.69 496.43

Payables for purchase of fixed assets {81.88) -
(b) | GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited

Share application money pending allotment 500.00 1,200.00

Trade Payable - (6.94)

Pledge of equity shares with bankers against the loan taken

by the Company (Refer Note below) 13,586.40 13,586.40

Corporate guarantee given in relation to Non-Convertible

Debentures/Borrowings 10,000.00 27,838.71
(c) | GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited

Security Deposit 987 8.86

Prepaid Expenses 62.77 65.91

Trade Payables (2,542.26) (2,012.82)
(d) | GMR Airports Limited

Corporate guarantee given to banks on behalf of Company - 9,000.00

Note:

During the current year, the Company has repaid term loans availed from consortium of banks and
has received no objection certificate from the lead bank evidencing the repayment of term loans. The
shares pledged with the banks got released subsequently.

27. Commitments and Contingencies

a) Financial Guarantee
Corporate guarantee amounting to Rs. Nil. (March 31, 2017: Rs. 2,104.84 lakhs)

b) Capital commitments
The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is
Rs. Nil (March 31, 2017: Rs. 249.33 lakhs).

¢) Other commitments
i. The Company has committed to provide such financial support as necessary, to enable its
subsidiary (GMR Aero Technic Limited) to meet the operational requirements as they arise and to

L

meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.

The Company has commitment to pay monthly lease rentals of Rs. 5 per s.f.t (with an escalation
clause of 4% every year from the date of commencement of operations) on the land taken from
GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ limited of 16.46 acres (1 acre = 43,560 sft) for the period up to

March 2038.
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d) Contingent Liabilities
The Company has filed an appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT)
against the order of Commissicner of Service Tax for the rejection of service tax refund claim amounting
to Rs. 101.92 lakhs.

28. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings,
trade, other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s
operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets
include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations. The Company has entered into derivative transactions,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’s senior management
oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management
purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It
is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The
Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised
below

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency
risk, equity risk, commodity risk and demand risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include
loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments. The sensitivity analyses in the
following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to
floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign
currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in place at March 31, 2018.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity;
provisions.

The following assumption have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market
risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at March 31, 2018 and March 31,
2017.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates, The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates. The
Company does not have any long-term debt with floating interest rates. Refer Note 12 for fixed interest rate.
The exposure of the Company's borrowing to fixed interest rate is mentioned below:-

Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 10,000.00 -
Indian rupee term loan from banks (secured) - 22,676.54
Indian rupee Funded Interest Term Loan from banks (secured) < 5,123.57
10,000.00 27,800.11
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Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that
portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before

tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/decrease | Effect on profit
in Interest rate before tax
March 31, 2018
There are no borrowings with floating rate of interest
Increase/decrease | Effect on profit
in Interest rate before tax
March 31, 2017
Indian rupee term loan from banks (secured) + 0.50% (113.89)
Indian rupee term loan from banks (secured) - 0.50% 113.89
Indian rupee Funded Interest Term Loan from banks (secured) + 0.50% (25.70)
Indian rupee Funded Interest Term Loan from banks (secured) - 0.50% 25.70

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently
observable market environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange
rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a
foreign currency).

The Company exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of reporting period expressed in INR are as
follows:

Currencies As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Exposure Amount in Foreign . Amount in Foreign .
currency {US$) Rs in Lakhs currency (US$) Rs in Lakhs
Trade receivables 10,628,028 6,912.91 5,479,269 3,552.68
Unbilled Revenue 558,834 363.52 1,263,293 819.10

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with
all other variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair
value of monetary assets and liabilities. The impact on the Company’s pre-tax equity is due to changes in the
fair value of forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

The impact on the Company’s pre-tax equity is due to changes in the fair value of forward exchange contracts
designated as cash flow hedges. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies
is not material.

Foreign currency sensitivity

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Particulars Impact on profit after tax | Impact on profit after tax
USD Sensitivity
INR/USD- Increase by 5% 363.82 177.63
INR/USD- Decrease by 5% (363.82) (177.63)
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per
requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and
reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Also parent company will provide support in order to meet
financial obligations of the Company.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments.

Year ended Upto 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 | Total Contracted
March 31, 2018 year cash flows
Borrowings and interest thereon 855.00 3,422.34 11,295.29 15,572.73
Trade payables 2,550.35 - - 2,550.35
Other financial liabilities 84.22 - - 84.22
Year ended Upto 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 | Total Contracted
March 31, 2017 year cash flows
Borrowings and interest thereon 1,236.00 10,758.00 15,852.00 27,846.00
Trade payables 2,034.02 - - 2,034.02
Other financial liabilities 88.36 - - 88.36
Financial guarantee contracts* 8.25 - - 8.25

* Based on the maximum amount that can be called under the financial guarantee contract.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities
(primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial
institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

The Company has constructed the airframe MRO (Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul) facility and has given
the entire facility to GMR Aero Technic Limited (GATL), wholly owned subsidiary of the company on lease for
rent. The company entered into lease agreement with GATL for 7 years which will be renewable. The company
bills GATL as per the lease rentals as per the lease agreement. GATL has entered into long term contracts with
all the top airline operators and pays the rent to the company in order to meet the interest obligations,
repayment of Term Loan Installments. As at March 31, 2018, the receivables outstanding from GATL are

Rs. 6,912.91 lakhs.
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29, Fair values:

The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilities (except for those instruments carried at fair
value) appearing in the Standalone Financial Statements is reasonable approximation of fair values.

Carmrying value Fair value

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Financial assets
Valued at cost
Investments 20,308.84 25,516.12 20,308.84 25,516.12
Valued at fair value though profit
or loss
Interest rate swaps - 864.47 - 864.47
Embedded derivatives 81.69 496.43 81.69 496.43
Valued at amortised cost
Loans 2,895.35 11,749.34 2,895.35 11,749.34
Trade receivable 6,912.91 5,327.69 6,912.91 5,327.69
Other financial assets 9.87 529.84 9.87 529.84
Cash and cash equivalent 94.53 8.42 94.53 8.42
Total Financial Assets 30,303.19 44,492.31 30,303.19 44,492.31
Financial liabilities
Valued at amortised cost
Borrowings 9,962.74 27,800.11 9,962.74 27,800.11
Trade payables 2,550.35 2,034.02 2,550.35 2,034.02
Other financial liabilities 84,22 88.36 84.22 88.36
Total Financial Liabilities 12,597.31 29,922 49 12,597.31 29,922.49

The management assessed the cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables trade payables, bank
overdrafts and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

Assumption used in estimating the fair values:

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

(i) Interest rate swaps:-The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows based on observables yield curve.

(ii) Embedded Derivative:-The Company receives payment in USD towards a rent payment obligation
fixed in Indian Rupee converted at a fixed rate as per the agreement. The rent equivalent shall be
calculated in Indian rupees as a string of dollar payment at the fixed conversion rate discounted at
borrowing rate. Dollar receivable outstanding on the agreement shall be value at forward rate obtained
from the market on the valuation date and discount it appropriately at borrowing cost. Net rent value
Indian rupee and the dollar payment leg shall be the present value of embedded lease agreement.
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30. Capital management

The Company’s capital management objective is to maximise the total sh
capital through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further,

tisk profile to maintain/enhance credit rating,

The Company determines the amount of ca

profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

areholder return by optimising cost of
the Company ensures optimal credit

pital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term
strategic plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and lon

g-term/short-term
borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the ba

sis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity

For the purpose of capital management, equity includes issued equity share capital and other equity. Net debt
includes all long and short-term borrowings as reduced by cash and cash equivalents.

The following table summarises the capital of the Company:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Borrowings 9,962.74 27,800.11
Cash and cash equivalents (94.53) (8.42)
Net debt 9,868.21 27,791.69
Equity 31,641.60 29,741.66
Net debt to capital ratic 0.31 0.93

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capit.
ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the loan
requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants w
and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financi

current year.

No changes were made in the objectives,

March 31, 2018.

31. Fair Value Hierarchy:

al management, amongst other things, aims to
s and borrowings that define capital structure
ould permit the bank to immediately call loans
al covenants of any loans and borrowing in the

policies or processes for managing capital during the period ended

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2018:

Date of | Total Fair value measurement using
valuation Quoted prices in | Significant Significant
active markets observable unobserva
inputs ble inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets measured at fair value
Investment property March 31, 2018 13,318.00 - 13,318.00 -
Embedded derivatives March 31, 2018 81.69 - 81.69 -

uantitative disclosures fair value measurement hie

rarchy for assets and liabilities as at March 31, 20

17:

Date of | Total Fair value measurement using
valuation Quoted prices in | Significant Significant
active markets observable unobserva
inputs ble inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets measured at fair value
Investment property March 31, 2017 12,728.30 - 12,728.30 -
Embedded derivatives March 31, 2017 496,43 - 496.43 -
Liabilities measured at fair
value
Interest rate swaps March 31, 2017 864.47 - 864.47 -

There have been no transfets between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year.
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32. Use of estimates and judgement

33.

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment fo the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments in subsidiaries at cost, annually, or more frequently
when there is an indication for impairment. For the purpose of impairment testing, estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and risks specific to the asset / CGU for assessing the value in use. The recoverable
amount of an asset / CGU is the greater of its value-in-use and its fair value less costs to sell.

Income tax
Significant judgements are required in determining the provision for income taxes, including the amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax provisions.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the end of each
reporting period. This assessment may result in change in the depreciation / amortization expense in future
periods.

Provision for doubtful receivables
The Company makes provision for doubtful receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account
historical credit loss experience and adjusted for current estimates.

Other estimates

The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilifies, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Standalone Financial Statements
and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period.

Employee benefits plan

There are no employees on the rolls of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and hence disclosure in regards to
employee benefits plan has not been provided.

Investments, Loans and Trade Receivables related to the Subsidiary

As at March 31, 2018, the Company has investment, loans and trade receivables aggregating to Rs. 20,308.84
lakhs, Rs. 2,895.35 lakhs and Rs. 6,912.91 lakhs respectively, in its wholly owned subsidiary GMR Aero Technic
Limited (GATL). The subsidiary has been incurring continuing losses and its accumulated losses have fully
eroded its net worth as at March 31, 2018. Management has undertaken several initiatives fo improve its
income from operations and establish profitable operations and it along with GMR Hyderabad International
Airport Limited ("GHIAL"} further committed to provide such financial support as necessary towards its
operational requirement. Based on the future business plans and projections approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company and valuation assessment done by the Management, the Management is of the view
that there is no impairment, in the value of such investment, loans and trade receivables. As such, no provision,
for impairment in the value of the same has been made.
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35. As explained in Note 34, given - the significant erosion in the net-worth of the wholly owned subsidiary
the Management of the Company expects that there will be significant increase in the operations of theé
Subsidiary Company that will lead to long-term sustainability, GHIAL has undertaken to provide such
financial support as necessary to the Company, to enable it to meet the operational requirements of the
subsidiary company as they arise and to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due. Accordingly, these
financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability of assets or the amounts
of liabilities that may be necessary if the entity is unable to continue as a going concern.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
G Aerospace Engineering Limited

Rai}mmar Arora SGK Kishore
Director Director
DIN : 03174536 DIN : 02916539

K Venkata/Ramana
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date : April 30, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR AEROSPACE ENGINEERING LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Parent") and its
subsidiary (the Parent and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group"), comprising
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss including Other Comprehensive Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements").

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive loss,
consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Parent , as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements based on our audit. In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Regd Office: indiabulls Finance Centre, Tower 3, 27" - 32" Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstane Road (W), Murmbai - 400 01 3, India.
{LLP Identification No. AAB-8737)
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Parent's preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Parent's
Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2018, and their consolidated loss,
consolidated total comprehensive loss, their consolidated cash flows and consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 35 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which
indicates that as at March 31, 2018 the accumulated losses amounting to
Rs. 47,500.76 lakhs have completely eroded the net-worth, and the current liabilities
exceed current assets as on that date. These conditions including dependence on
continuous support from its holding company GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited
{"GHIAL"), indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt
about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. This Consolidated Financial
Statements has been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said
note.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c} The Consolidaled Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 93
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

The matters described in the Material uncertainty related to Going concern
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning
of the Group.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Parent as on March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Parent and the report of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company, none of
the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A", which is based on the auditors’ report of the Parent and
subsidiary company, to whom internal financial controls over financial reporting
is applicable. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
those companies, for the reasons stated therein,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group.

Provision has been made in the consclidated Ind AS financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary company.

For Deloitte Haskins & Selis LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’'s Registration No.117366W/ W- 100018)

s Hoanly
g

Sumit Trivedi
{Partner)
{Membership No. 209354)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: August 10, 2018
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “the Parent”) and its subsidiary company, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary company, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Parent and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in
India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing,
prescribed under Section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effactiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting of the Parent and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in

India.
i 95



Deloitte
Haskins & Sells LLP

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Parent and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India,
have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on criteria for internal financial control over
financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.117366W/W- 100018)

Sumit Trivedi
(Partner)
{Membership No. 209354)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: August 10, 2018
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limifed
CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141
Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31, 2018

{All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, otherwise stated) B
Notes As at March 31, 2018
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 15,824.51
Intangible assets 4 6.73
Financial assets
Other financial Assets 5 43.83
Deferred tax asset (net) 6 -
Non-current tax assets 7 646.93
Other non-current assets 8 164.79
. 16,686.79
Current assets
Inventories o 3,126.44
Financial assets
Trade receivables 140 1,941.11
Cash and cash equivalents 11 317.34
Other financial assets 5 24113
Current tax assets 7 17268
(ther current assets 8 154,43
5,953.13
Total assets 22,639,92
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 12 324%0.00
Other equity 13 {47,021.76)
Total Equity (14,531.76)
MNon-current labilities
Financial Liabilities
Long term Borrewings 14 27,397.59
Provisions 15 98.26
2749585
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 14 2,799 .93
Trade payables 16 6,189.68
Other financial liabilities 17 $5.99
Provisions 15 147,49
Other current liabilities 18 45274
9,675.83
Total equity and liabilities 22,639.92
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated financial statements.
In terms of the our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP HARTERED For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
R Aerospace Engineering Limited
a

Chartered Accountants COUNTANTS, !@
. ’ \

. -
lu’_./"
War Arora SGK Kishore
Director Director

DIN : 03172536 DIN : 02916539

K Venka!a Ramana Apeksha Naidu

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Sumit Trivedi
FPartner

Place : Hyderabad
Date : ﬁugust 10,2018

Place : Hyderabad
Date : An%ust 10,2018
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Alamounts in Rs Lakhs except otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Revenue
Revenue from operations 19 10,455.94
Other income 20 1,487.08
Total revenue (i) 11,943.02
Expenses
Cost of stores and spares consumed 21 3,32230
Employee benefits expense 22 3.886.35
Finance costs 23 3,733.13
Depreciation and amortization expenses 24 1,333.04
Other expenses 25 3,556.21
Total Expenses (ii} 15,831.03
Loss before Tax [(i} - (ii)] (3,588.01)
Tax expenses
Current tax -
Deferred tax -
Loss for the year (3,888.01)
Other comprehensive income
Ttesms that will not be reciassified fo Profit and Loss
Re-measurement of the net defined benefit plans (31.48)
Other comprehensive loss (31.48)
Total comprehensive loss for the year {3,919.49)
Earnings per share of Rs.10 each
Basic and diluted 26 (1.23)

1&2

Corporate information and Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated financial statements.

In terms of the our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

Cﬂﬂw; H V;"NL
__———-'-__-___a—,-
Sumit Trivedi

Partner

Place : Hyderabad
Date: Aua-usl: 10,2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

2

Wﬂar Arora
Jirector

DIN : 03174536

K Venkata Ramana
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Hyderabad

AR Aerospace Engineering I.irl\itjd

-

SGK Kishaore
Director
DIN : 02916539

Ap&sha Naidu

Company Secretary

Date ; ﬂuaust 16,2048
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201 TG2008PLC067141

Cousolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts in Rs Lakhs ,unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended March

31, 2018
Cash flow from Operating activities
Loss before tax expenses (3.888.01)
Adjustments for
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,331.03
Amortisation of intangible assets 2m
Liabilities no longer required, written back (75.19)
Provision for doubtful debts 3.94
Net foreign exchange differences (unrealised) (11.86)
Inventory written off 5258
Loss/{gain) on fair valuation of derivative instruments 86446
Finance costs 3,733.13
Finance income on cross currency swap arrangement and fair value change in financial instruments (1,354.33)
Interest income (15.61)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 642,15
Changes in working capital:
Increase in trade payables 1,29272
Increase in Inventories {539.06)
Increase in Trade Receivables {1,505.66)
Increase in Other Assets (270.05)
Decrease in Provisions (68.77)
Increase in Other Liabilities 388.07
Cash generated from operations (60.60)
Direct taxes paid {183.92)
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A) (244,52)
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, plant and equipment including CWIP and capital advances (419.04)
Interest Income 15.61
Bank balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents - Matured 500.00
Nef cash flow from investing activities (B) 96.57
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital (including share application money) 3,650.00
Receipt/ (Refund) of share application money pending allotment (1,150.00}
Proceeds from long-term borrowings - Non-Convertible Debentures 27,500.00
Repayment of long-term borrowings (27,838.71)
Proceeds from short term borrowings 695,09
Finance cost paid (net off settlement of ctoss currency swap arrangement) (2,483.20)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 37318
Net (decrease)/increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 225.23
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 91.88
Effect of exchange differences on Cash and Cash equivalents held in foreign currency 0.23
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 11) 317.34
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated financial statements.
In terms of the our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants R Aerospace Engineering Limited
. . ! A
m”/ umar Arora SGK Kishore
Partner Director
DIN : 03174536 DIN : 02916539
)
K Venkata R{mana Apeksha Naidu
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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GMR Aerogpace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201 TG2008PLC067141

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts are in Rs, lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A, Equity Share Capital:

No. of shares Rs, in lakhs
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at April 01, 2017 29,29,00,000 29,290.00
Issue of shares during the year 3,20,00,000 3,200.00
As at March 31, 2018 32,49,00,000 32490.00
B. Other Equity
As at
March 31, 2018
{i} Retained earnings
As at April 01, 2017 (747 .89)
Add: Loss for the year (3.888.01)
Add: Adjustments arising from consolidation (42,864.86)
Closing Balance (47,500.76)
(ii) Items recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit plans
As at April 01, 2017 (0.45)
Add: Actuarial loss recognized (31.48)
Add: Adjustments arising from consolidation 10.93
Closing Balance (21.00)
(iii} Share application money pending allotment 504.00
Total Other Equity (47,021.76)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ;MR Aerospace Engineering Limited
Sumit Trivedi Kumar Arora SGK Kishore
Partner rector Director
DIN : 03174536 DIN : 02916539
K Venkata Ramana Apisha Naidu
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad
Date : Au.gugt to 20l g Date : f\uarus‘t 0, 2018
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2,

21

2.2

Corporate information

GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited ('GAEL' or 'the Company’) and its subsidiary ('the Group') are
mainly engaged in development of MRO facilities, maintenance, repair & overhaul of aircrafts and allied
services and to promote, plan, design, develop, operate, market, alter the MRO facility and all other
related allied and ancillary activities but limited to training, development, and maintenance of hangers
and related workshops.

The Consolidated Financial Statements were adopted by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue in
accordance with a resolution on August 10, 2018.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation and presentation:

(a) Statement of Compliance;
The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS"), notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

(b) Basis of measurement:
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of reporting period. (As
explained in accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

Basis of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries as at March 31, 2018. Control is achieved when the group is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

a) Power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee)

b} Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

c) The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of controls listed above,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtams control over subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group
gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributable to the owners of the
Group and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributable to
the owners of the Group and to the non-controlling interests even if the results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies if material.

All infra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the yeat ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Use of estimates

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. The
Group based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Consclidated Financial
Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

b} Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when:

i). Itis expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

ii} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii) Itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lability for at
least twelve months after the reporting petiod.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when;

i) Itisexpected to be seftled in normal operating cycle,

ii} Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting petiod, or

iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in INR (Indian rupees), which is the functional
currency of the Group and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group
operates,

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using the exchange rates at the date
of transaction. However, for practical reasons, the Group uses an average rate if the average
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is




GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(A1l amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

d)

determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (ie.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Consolidated Financial
Statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level T — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active matkets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements on a recurring
basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted
financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The
Group has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary
obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to credit risks.




GMR Acrospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

f)

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Income from services:
Revenue from maintenance contracts is recognised as and when services is rendered

Interest income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that assets net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income:
Revenue is recognised when the Group’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally
when shareholders approve the dividend

Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current income tax:
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Group operates
and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial information and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary differences
arise from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax assets to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT”) paid in accordance with the tax laws in
India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future
income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the Balance sheet when the
asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
asset will be realized.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Particulars Useful Life (years)
Plant and equipment 10-15
Office equipment 5
Computer equipment and IT systems 3-6
Furniture and fixtures 10
Vehicles 8

The Group, based on assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates the
certain items of plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which coincide with the useful life
prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013. The Management believes that these estimated
useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be
used. The identified components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining
components are depreciated over the life of the principal asset. Individual assets costing less than Rs.
5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the
item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of fixed asset and whose use is expected to be
irregular are capitalized as fixed assets.

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment and, i.e.,
when the Group intends to use these during more than a period of 12 months.
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost, net of accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
of an intangible asset comprises of purchase price and attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready for its intended use.

Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight - line basis over their useful life not exceeding six years,
An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustinent to
the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 01, 2015, the group has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Group as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Group is classified as a finance
lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the
staterent of profit and loss, unless they are directly atiributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalized in accordance with the Group’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset, However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Inventories

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets
The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates
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the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or, cash-
generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other available fair value indicators,

Impairment losses, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. An assessment is made at each
reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses
no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset's or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods/ years. Such reversal
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

* A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
not be required to settle the obligation

* A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

* A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion
of assets. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Group has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Group recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due
for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that
the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash r
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Retirement benefit in the form of Superannuation Fund and Employees State Insurance are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year
when the contributions to the respective funds are due. The Group has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the respective funds.

The Group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to
a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earings through OCI
in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtaiiment, and
- The date that the Group recognizes related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Group recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and
non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Group measures the expected cost of
such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that
has accumulated at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of
profit and loss and are not deferred. The Group presents the entire leave as a current liability in the
balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the
reporting date.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
tinancial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement:

The classification of financial instruments depends on the objective of the Group’s business model for
which it is held and on the substance of the contractual terms/arrangements, Management determines
the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of the Group are classified into
categories as explained below:
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- Debt instruments at amortised cost

- Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
- Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost:

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCT:

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI). However, the Group recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR
method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL:
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost
or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity Investments:

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may
make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The Group makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made
on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCl to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
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cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated lability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impaiment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;
- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
- All lease recejvables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS17.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognizes impairment Ioss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted
at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, the Group is required to consider:

a. All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected
life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the
remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b. Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Group evaluates individual balances to determine impairment loss
allowance on its trade receivables. The evaluation is based on its historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimates are analyzed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other
expenses’ in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

¢+ Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables: ECL is
presented as an allowance, ie., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off
criteria, the Group does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable
significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement;

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including cash
credit, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Group may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Group has not designated any financial liability as at
fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings:

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation

process,

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financjal guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly atiributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses Interest Rate Swap derivative (IRS) to hedge its interest rate risks. The IRS is initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and is subsequently re-
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measured at fair value. It is carried as financial asset when the fair value is positive and as financial
liability when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivative is taken directly to profit or loss
statement.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-
derivative host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in
a way similar to a stand-alone derivative, An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows
that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate,
financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating
or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not
specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss,

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the
Company does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements
contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts
are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading
or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging
instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per Share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28,
2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"} has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the
exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has
received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The amendment will come into force from
April 1, 2018. The Group is evaluating the effect of this on the financial statements.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs notified Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The standard replaces Ind AS 11
Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue.
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The new standard applies to contracts with customers. The core principle of the new standard is that an
entity should recognize revenue to depict transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, timing and
uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers. The new
standard offers a range of transition options. An entity can choose to apply the new standard to its
historical transactions and retrospectively adjust each comparative period. Alternatively, an entity can
recogrize the cumulative effect of applying the new standard at the date of initial application - and
make

no adjustments to its comparative information. The chosen transition option can have a significant effect
on revenue trends in the financial statements. A change in the timing of revenue recognition may
require a corresponding change in the timing of recognition of related costs.

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The Group is currently
evaluating the requirements of Ind AS 115, and has not yet determined the impact on the financial
statements.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses
The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for
more than their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the
change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief
must disclose that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, These
amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Group as the Group has no deductible
temporary differences or assets that are in the scope of the amendments.
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts in Rs. lakhs ,unless otherwise stated}

5. Other Financial Assets

As at March 31, 2018

Non Current Current

Secuity deposits

Unsecured, considered good, to related parties (Note 28) 35.50

Unsecured, considered good, to others 833 2243
Total (A) 43.83 2243
Others
Unbilled revenue = 218.70
Total (B) - 218.70
Total (A+B) 43.83 241.13

6. Deferred Tax Asselts {nef)
Deferred tax (liability)/asset comprises mainly of the following;

As at March 31, 2018

Deferred tax liability(DTL) relating to

Accelerated depreciation for tax purpose (295.95)
(A) {295.95)

Deferred tax asset{DTA} relating to

Unused tax losses/ depreciation (B) 28595
295.95

Deferred tax asset (net} (A+B) =

For the year ended March 31, 2018:

Opening Recognised in

Balance statement of Closing Balance
DTL Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes {315.38) 19.43 (295.95)
DTA Unused tax losses/depreciation 315.38 (19.43) 295,95
Total - - -
Nuote:

(i} The Company is entitled to claim tax holiday for any 10 consecutive years out of 15 years, from the year of commencement of commercial
operations in 2011-12 under Section 80-IAB of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation
and carried forward losses only to the extent the company has sufficient taxable temporary differences.

(ii} The Subsidiary Company ("GMR Aero Technic Limited" /*"WOS") is entitled to claim tax holiday for first ten consecutive years, from the year of
commencement of commercial operations in 2011-12 under Section 10AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The WOS has recognised deferred tax asset on
unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses to the extent it has sufficient taxable temporary differences.

Since, the entire Deferred tax asset/Deferred tax liability on accelerated depreciation and unbilled revenue is reversed in the tax holiday period. No
Deferred tax asset/ Deferred tax liability is accounted for the same.

6.1 Unrecognized deductible temporary differences d tax i and d tax credits

As at March 31,2018

Deductible temporary differences ,unused tax losses and unused tax credits for which no deferred tax assets have been recognised are atiributable
to the following :

- unused tax losses 4],852.24

41,8524

6.2 Reconciliation of tax expenses to accounting profits is as follows :

For the year ended
March 31,2018
Accounting profit /{loss) before Tax (3,888.01)
Applicable Tax rate in India {%} 30.90%

Expected Income tax expense .

Tax expense reported in statement of profit and loss =
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{(All amounts in Rs. lakhs ,unless otherwise stated}

7. Tax assels

TDS Receivable

8.0ther assefs

Prepaid expenses

Balances with Government authorities
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Total

4. Inventories

Stores and spares (valued at cost or net realisable value )

10. Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good

Trade receivabte

Receivables froan related parties (Refer Note 28)
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

As at March 31, 2018

Non Current Current
646.93 172.68
646,93 172.68
Non Current Current
As at March 31, 2018
61.87 93.16
10292 7.19
= 54.08
164.79 154.43
As at March 31, 2018
3,126.44
3,126.44

As at March 31, 2015

1,933.80
Fae) |
1,941.11
20,68
1,961.79
(2068)
1,941.11

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are

due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 30 days.

The Group maintains an allowance for impairment of doubtful accounts based on financial condition of the customer, ageing of the customer receivable
and overdues, available collaterals and historical experience of collections from customers. Accordingly, the Group creates provision for past due

recejvables,
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debits
Balance at beginning of the year 16.74
Impairment losses recognised on receivables 3.9
Amounts written off during the year as uncollectible =

20.68

Balance at end of the year
11.Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand
Balance with banks

- On current accounts

- 0N escrow accounts

- on cash credit facility

- on Exchange Earner's foreign currency account
Total

In respect of Subsidiary company (GATL):
Cash credit facility from bank was secured by way of ;

a) First charge on entire current assets and cash flows including stocks, receivables, bank balances etc,

As at March 31, 2018

92.80
6.44
88.82
129.28

317.34

b) First pari passu charge by way of extension of equitable mortgage of leasehold rights of land to the extent of 16.46 acres in Sy.No.99/1,Mamidipally
village, Saroor nagar mandal, RR Dist, Telangana on which MRO facilities have been created along with all the buildings, structures.
<) First pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of all the movable assets belongs to the Group and including but not limited to plant and machinery,

machinery spares, tools & accessories.
d) Corporate guarantee from the Holding Company.
The Cash credit facility was closed during the year.
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN; U45201 TG2008PLC06714%

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{All amounts in Rs. lakhs ,unless otherwise stated)

12 Equity share capital

Authorised share capital:
As at March 31, 2017

Increase during the year
As at 31" March, 2018

Issued subscribed and fully paid share capital
324,900,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs 10 each

(a) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding at end of the year

As at March 31, 2017
Issues of shares during the year
As at 315t March, 2018

{b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Equity Shares

No. of shares Rs in lakhs
30,50,00,000 30,500
5,00,00,000 5,000
35,50,00,000 35500
As at March 31, 2018
32,490.00
32,490.00
No. of shares Amount
29,29,00,000 29,290
3,20,00,000 3,200
32,49,00,000 32,490

There is only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs . 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitiled to one vote per share,

Tn the event of liquidation , the kolders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Group, after distribution of all preferential

amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of shares held by the equity shareholders.

{c) Shares held by Holding Company

Out of the equity shares issued by the Group, shares held by holding company are as below:

GMR Hyderabad Internadonal Airport Limited and its nominees
324,900,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid-up

{d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares.

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
GMR Hyderabad Internatonal Airport Limited and its nominees

13.0ther equity
{ijRetained earnings

Opening Balance

Add: Loss for the year

Add: Adjustments arising from consolidaticn
(Closing Balance

{ii)Items recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans
Opening Balance
Add: Actuarial loss recognized
Add: Adjustments arising from consolidation
Closing Balance

(iii) Share application money pending allohment

Taotal

As at March 31, 2018
Amount

32,490.00

As at March 31, 2018
No. of shares % holding

32,4%,00,000 100%

As at March 31, 2016
(747.89)
{3,888.01)
(42,864.86)
(47 500.76)

{0.45)
(31.48)
1093
(21.00)

500,00

47,021.76)

Note : In the absence of profits , the Debenture Redemption Reserve has not been created as per the provisions of the Companies Act,2013
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{All amounts in Rs, lakhs ,unless otherwise stated)

14. Borrowings
Long Term Short Term
As at March 31, 2018 ]

Secured

Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures [Refer Note (i) below] 9,962.74 -
Unsecured

Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures [Refer Note {ii} below] 17434.85 -

Overdraft facility from Bank [Refer Note (iii) below] - 2,799.93

27,397.59 2,799.93

(i). During the year the Company has issued 100¢ Senior, Rated, Listed, Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures {“NCDs") of face value of Rs.
1,000,000 each and fixed interest of 8.55% per annum payable semi-annually and the interest rate shall be reset at the end of 4 years from the date of
allotment as per the terms of Debenture Trust Deed. Tenure of Non Convertible Debentures (NCDs} is 7 years from the date of allotment and is due for
payment at the end of 7th year from the date of allotrnent.

The Debentfures are secured by:

(a) First pari-passu charge by way of equitable morigage of leasehold rights of the land to the extent of 16.46 acres on which MRO facilities are constructed
along with the buildings, structures, etc. on the Jand.

{b} First ranking pari-passu charge on all movable assets of the company, including but not limited to movable plant and machinery, spares, tools and
accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other movable assets, present and future, intangible, goodwill, intellectual property, uncalled capital, present
and future,

{c) First ranking pari-passu charge on the Transaction Accounts and all book debts, operating cash flows, current assets, receivables, commissions, revenues
of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future of the Company.

(d} First ranking pari-passu charge and assignment on all the rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of company in the Project
Documnents and operation and maintenance related agreements, Clearances Approvals pertaining to their operations, both present and future and letter of
credit, guarantee, performance bond, corporate guarantee, bank guarantee provided by any party to the Project Docurnents and the insurance Proceeds
received by Company.

(e) Unconditional and itrevocable corporate guarantee given by GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited as per Deed of guarantee dated October 04,
2017,

{f) As per the Debenture Trust Deed dated October 04, 2017, Debenture Trustee (acting on the instruction of Majority Resolution} may permit the Company
to create a charge on the Security in favour of lenders advancing Loan Equivalent Risk Facility{‘LER Facility™) to the Company. The Security Interest created
over the Security for securing the LER Facility shall be second charge and shall rank subservient to the charge of the Debenture Holders.

(i} During the year the Subsidiary Company (GMR Aero Technic Limited) has issued 1,750 Senior, Rated, Listed, Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible
Debentures (“NCDs") of face value of Rs. 1,000,000 each and fixed interest of 8.55% per annum payable semi-annually and the interest rate shall be reset at
the end of 4 years from the date of allotment as per the terms of Debenture Trust Deed. Tenure of Non Convertible Debentures (NCDs) is 7 years from the
date of allotment and is due for payment at the end of 7th year from the date of allottnent.

The Debentures are secured by:

{a} First ranking pari passu charge on all movable assets of the company, including but not limited to movable plant and machinery, spares, tools and
accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all ather movable assets, present and future, intangible, goodwill, intellectual property, uncalled capital, present
and future.

(b) First ranking pari passu charge on the Transaction Accounts and all book debts, operating cash flows, current assets, receivables, commissions, revenues
of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, of Issuer, present and future of the Company.

{c) First ranking pari passu charge and assignment on all the righs, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of company in the Project
Documents and operation and maintenance related agreements, Clearances Approvals pertaining, to their operations, both present and future and letter of
credit, guarantee, performance bond, corporate guarantee, bank guarantee provided by any party to the Project Documents and the insurance Proceeds
received by Company.

{d) Unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee given by GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited as per Deed of guarantes dated October 04,
2017

{e) The Charge Created against Debt as per the Debenture Trust Deed dated October 04, 2017 in all respects, rank pari-passu infer se amongst the Debenture
Holders and the Working capital lenders, without any preference or priority to one over the other or others. The Working Capital Facility to be availed, shall
be in the form and substance, satisfactory to the debenture holders, shall not exceed an amount of Rs. 3,500 lakhs (Rupees Three Thousand Fie Hundred
Lakhs Only)

(iii)The Overdraft facility availed by the Subsidiary Company (GMR Aero Technic Limited) from Induslnd Bank is repayable on demand and caries interest
of FD rate plus 150 bps. which is secured by fixed deposit placed by GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (GHIAL) with IndusInd Bank as per the
terms of the sanction letter.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS,
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: L4501 TG H0BPLC067141

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts in Rs, lakhs ,unless otherwise stated}

15.Provisions

Non Current Current

As at March 31, 2018
Gratully ( Refer Note 27 ) 98.26 -
LeaveEntiti¢ menk Refer Note 27) - 14749
Total 98.26 147.49
16 Trade Payables
Current
As at March 31, 2018

Trade Payables
- Related parties {Refer Note 28) 5,155.00
- (hhers 1,034.68

6,189.68

The Group has not recelved any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro ,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
and hence disclosures ,if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the period end together with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act, have not
been given.

17 Other financial liabilitles
Current
As at March 31, 2018
Payables for purchase of fixed assets* 68.04
Deposit from customers 093
Retention money 10.58
Interest Accrued but not due on Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 6.44
85.99
Note : * includes an amount of Rs 20.20 Iakhs payable to related parties (Refer Note 28)
18, Other liabilities
Current
As at March 31, 2018
Advances from customers 497
S4atutory Liabilities 28640
Unearned revenue 161.37
452.74
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201 TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts in Rs. lakhs ,unless otherwise stated)}

19.Revenue from Operations
Revenue from services
20, Other income

Liabilities no longer required, written back
Interest on bank deposits

Interest on tax refund

Finance income on :

= £rOss CLUTency swap arrangement

- fair value change in financial instruments
Miscellaneous income

2). Cost of stores and spares consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Inventory written off
Less: Inventory at the end of the year

22, Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 27)
Gratuity expenses (Refer Note 27)

Staff welfare expenses

23. Finance costs

Interest on
Cash credit facility and overdraft from bank
Diebt and borrowings
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures
Interest others
Bank and Finance charges

24 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

" For the year ended

March 31, 2018

10,455.94

10,455.94

" For the year ended

March 31, 2018

75.19
15.61
035

1,352.18
115
41.60

1,487.08

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

2,639.96
386136

6,501.32
52.58
3,126.44

3,32230

For the year ended
March 31, 2018
3,343.74
163.37
51.36
32788

3.886.35

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

257.23
2,217.69
114293

261

11267

3,733.13

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

1,331.03
201

1333.04
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GMR Aerospace Englneering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts in Rs. lakhs ;unless otherwise stated)

25. Other expenses
For the year ended
March 31, 2018
Rates and taxes 286.20
Land lease rentals 549.60
Electricity and water charges 338.33
Equipment hire charges 45.99
Insurance 134.98
Repairs and Maintenance
-IT Systems 93.24
- Others 207.73
Sub-contracting expenses 80.92
Travelling and conveyance 169.02
Communication expenses 23.65
Printing and stationery 30.29
Security expenses 24.30
House Keeping Charges 29.61
Business development expenses 58.48
Membership and Subscriptions 2715
Legal and professional fees 44017
Fair value loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 86446
Loss /(Gain) on account of forex fluctuation (net) (14.93)
Board meeting expenses 3.35
Payment to auditors (Refer details below) 1713
Provision for doubtful receivable 354
[nventory written off 52.58
Miscellaneous expenses 002
3:906.21
Payment to auditors (exclusive of service tax)
For the year ended
March 31, 2018
As auditor:
Statutory audit fee 13.20
In other capacity:
Other services 150
Reimbursement of expenses 243
17.13
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GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited °

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

26. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The following reflects the loss and share data used in the basic/diluted EPS computations:

Particulars March 31, 2018
Loss for the year {3,888.01)
Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing 316,779452
earnings per share {Basic and diluted)

Earnings Per Share (Basic and diluted) (Rs.) (1.23)

27. Employee benefits plan

a. Defined benefits plan:

The Subsidiary company (GMR Aero Technic Limited) has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every
employee who has completed five years or more of service gets gratuity on departure at 15 days last
drawn salary for each completed year of service.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of
profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective

plans:

Statement of profit and loss

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in the employee cost)

March 31, 2018
Current service cost (including past service cost) 46.67
Interest cost on benefit obligation 3.97
Net benefit expense 50.64
Balance sheet
Details of provision for gratuity

March 31, 2018
Present value of defined benefit obligation {196.76)
Fair value of plan assets 98.50
Plan liability (98.26)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are, as follows:

March 31, 2018
Opening defined benefit obligation 138.67
Interest cost 9.03
Current service cost (including past service cost) 46.67
Benefits paid (23.07)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 25.47
Closing defined benefit obligation 196.77
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

March 31, 2018
Qpening fair value of plan assets 42.93
Expected retumn 5.06
Contributions by employer 79.59
Actuarial gain/ (loss) (6.01)
Benefits paid (23.07)
Closing fair value of plan assets 98.50




GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited

CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{AIl amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
March 31, 2018
Investments with insurer 100%

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown

below:

March 31, 2018
Discount rate 7.60%
Salary escalation Rate 8.00%
Withdrawal Rate 5.00%

The significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligations are
discount rate and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based
on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting
period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

If the discount rate increases {decreases) by 1%, the defined benefit obligations would decrease by Rs.
21.62 lakhs (increase by Rs. 26.06 lakhs) as of March 31, 2013,

If the expected salary growth increases (decreases) by 1%, the defined benefit obligations would increase
by Rs. 20.25 lakhs (decrease by Rs. 20.71 lakhs) as of March 31, 2018.

Note:
1) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

if) The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors mainly the
composition of the plan assets held, assessed risk of asset management, historical results of the return on
plan assets and the Company's policy for plan asset management,

b. Defined contribution plan
Contribution to provident and other funds under employee benefit expenses are as under:

March 31, 2018
Contribution to Provident Fund 120.59
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 32.46
Contribution to ESI 10.32

¢. Leave benefit liabilities provided based on actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 147. 49 lakhs as at
March 31, 2018.

The actuarial assumptions (demographic & financial) employed for the calculations as at March 31, 2018
are as follows.

March 31, 2018
Discount rate 7.60%
Salary escalation rate 8.00%
Withdrawal rate 5.00%

d. There are no employees on the rolls of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and hence disclosure in
regards to employee benefits plan has not been provided.




GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

28. Related Party Disclosures:

A. Names of related parties and description of relationship:

al. Relationship Name of related party
o
i Holding Company GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (GHIAL)
(i) | GHIAL's holding Company GMR Airports Limited (GAL)
(iii) | GAL's holding Company GMR Infrastructures Limited(GIL)
{iv) | Ultimate holding Company GMR Enterprises Private Limited (formerly known as
GMR Holdings Private Limited)
(v) | Fellow Subsidiaries GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited
{Where transactions have taken place | Raxa Security Services Limited
during the year). GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited (formerly known as
GMR Hotels and Resorts Limited)
GMR Aviation Private Limited
Asia Pacific Flight Training Academy Limited
Delhi International Airport Limited
GMR Airport Developers Limited
(vi) | Employee Benefit Plan GMR Aero Tech Limited Employees Group Gratuity Fund
(vii) | Key Managerial personnel (KMP} Mr. Srinivas Bommidala -Director

{Resigned w.e.f. March 31, 2018)

Mr. SGK Kishore -Director

Mr. P. 5. Nair -Director

Mr. Rajesh Arora -Director

Mr. P Vijay Bhaskar- -Independent Director
(Resigned w.e.f. September 18, 2017)

Mr. Ramamurti Akella -Independent Director
{Resigned w.e.f. September 18, 2017)

Mrs, Kavitha Gudapati- -Independent Director

Mr. Uday Naidu - Chief Executive Officer
(Retired on July 31, 2017)

Mr. Ashok Gopinath - Chief Executive Officer
(w.ef. August 01, 2017)

Mr. K Venkata Ramana - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari - Company Secretary
{Resigned w.e.f. March 24, 2018)

Note: Mrs. Apeksha Naidu was appointed as a Company Secretary w.e.f. May 02, 2018,




GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
CIN: U45201TG2008PLC067141

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are in Rs, lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

B. Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel for the year ended:

March 31, 2018

Details of Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration | Sitting Fees

Mr. Ramamurthi Akella - 1.40

Mr. P. Vijay Bhaskar - 1.45

Mr,Uday kumar Naidu 36.11 -

Ms. Kavita Gudapati . 0.50

Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari 5.69 -

Mr. Ashok Gopinath 97.45 -

Mr.K.Venkata Ramana 68.13 =

Total 207.38 3.35

C. Summary of Transactions with related parties for the year ended:
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2018

GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited

(a) | Allotment of share capital 3,200.00
Receipt of Share application money 3,650.00
Refund of share application money (1,150.00)
Lease Rentals and Other Related expense 41.69
Reimbursements of expenses 157.28
Corporate guarantee given in relation to Non-Convertible 27,500.00
Debentures
GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited

{b) | Lease rental 532.13
Lease rental - amortization of prepaid expense 3.14
Finance income from debt instrument through FVTPL 1.01
Electricity and Water Charges 336.33
Communication expenses 5.40
Repairs and maintenance - Others 20.99

() | GMR Airport Developers Limited
Repairs and maintenance 226,93
Management Consultancy charges-Hanger door 2245

(d) | GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited (formerly known as GMR
Hotels and Resorts Limited)

Travelling and conveyance 52.47

(e) | Raxa Security Services Limited
Security services 24.30

(f) | Delhi International Airport Limited
Finance income from debt instrument through FVPTL 0.14
Lease rental and other related expenses 2.83

(g} | GMR Airports Limited
Training charges 0.43

(h) | GMR Aviation Pvt Limited
Revenue from operations 1.27

() | Asia Pacific Flight Training Academy Limited
Revenue from operations 19.58

() | GMR Aero Tech Limited Employees Group Gratuity Fund

Contribution to the Fund

Administrative Expenses for maintenance of fund
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Note: The Company has received certain corporate group support services from its holding company,
which are free of charge.

D. Qutstanding balances at the end of the Year:

Particulars Asat
March 31, 2018

(a) | GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited

Share application money pending allotment 500.00

Trade Payable (139.15)

Security Deposit 5.04

Pledge of equity shares with bankers against the loan taken

by the Company (Refer Note below) 13,586.40

Corporate guarantee given in relation to Non-Convertible

Debentures/Borrowings 27,500.00
(b) | GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited

Security Deposit 9.87

Prepaid Expenses 62.77

Trade Payables {4,937.01)
(©) | GMR Airport Developers Ltd

Trade Payable (64.75)

Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment (20.20)

(d) | GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited (formerly known as
GMR Hotels and Resorts Limited}

Trade Payable (9.06)
(e} | Raxa Security services Limited

Trade Payable (2.01)
() | GMR Airports Limited

Trade Payable (0.12)
(g) | GMR Aviation Private Limited

Trade Receivables 3.23
(h) | Delhi International Airport Ltd

Security Deposit 20.59

Prepaid expenses 4.37

Trade Payable (2.90)
(i) | Asia Pacific Flight Training Academy Ltd

Trade Receivables 4.08

Nate: During the current year, the Company has repaid term loans availed from consortium of banks and
has received no objection certificate from the lead bank evidencing the repayment of term loans. The
shares pledged with the banks got released subsequently.
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29, Commitments and Contingencies
a) Capital and other commitment

L. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
{net of Advances} amounting to Rs.245.59 lakhs.

ii. The Company has commitment to pay monthly lease rentals of Rs. 5 per s.f.t (with an escalation
clause of 4% every year from the date of commencement of operations} on the land taken from
GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ limited of 16.46 acres (1 acre = 43,560 sft) for the period up to
March 2038.

b) Contingent Liabilities

i The Company has filed an appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
(CESTAT) against the order of Comunissioner of Service Tax for the rejection of service tax refund
claim amounting to Rs. 101.92 lakhs.

ii. A penalty of Rs. 5 lakhs has been imposed on Subsidiary Company (GMR Aero Technic Limited)
by the Development Commissioner, Vishakhapatnam Special Economic Zone for acceptance of
payments in INR for services rendered. GATL has filed an appeal to the Additional Secretary,
Department of Conunerce and Industry, Government of India against the penalty order received;
and is expecting a favourable order for the same.

.  The Subsidiary Company (GMR Aero Technic Limited) has received letter from specified officer
stating to pay customs duty on components used in Maintenance Repair and Overhaul (MRO)
services for aircraft sent from Special Economic Zone to Domestic Tariff Area. Management is
confident that no liability in this regard would be payable, based on the clarification obtained by
the Subsidiary Company {GMR Aero Technic Limited) from Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
customs duty is not applicable on such transactions.

30. Segment Reporting

The Group is engaged in the business (including development of infrastructure) for Maintenance, Repair
and Overhaul facility (MRO) of Aircrafts at Rajiv Gandhi International Airport at Shamshabad and
operating the same and related activities, which in the context of Ind AS 108 - Segment reporting,
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 is considered as single business segment.
Accordingly, the amounts appearing in the Consolidated Financial Statements relate to the Group’s
single business segment.

31. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade
and other payables, and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Group’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Group’s
principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from its operations. The Group has entered into derivative transactions.

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s senior management
oversees the management of these risks. The Group’s financial risk activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Group's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management
purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision.
It is the Group’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The
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Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised
below

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, equity
risk, commodity risk and demand risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments. The sensitivity analyses in the following sections
relate to the position as at March 31, 2018,

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to
floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign
currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in place at March 31, 2018,

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity;
provisions.

The following assumption have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss itemn is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market
risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at March 31, 2018.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a {financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates. The Group does
not have any long-term debt with floating interest rates,

The exposure of the Group's borrowing to fixed interest rate is mentioned below:

Particulars March 31, 2018
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 27,500,00
27,500.00

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that
portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Group’s profit before
tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/decrease | Effect on
in Interest rate profit before
tax
As at March 31, 2018
Unsecured Overdraft facility from bank +0.50% {14.00)
Unsecured Overdraft facility from bank - 0.50% 14.00

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently
observable market envirorunent, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates
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relates primarily to the Group’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign
currency).

The group's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of reporting period expressed in Indian Rupees
are as follows:

Particulars Currencies Exposure As at March 31, 2018
Amount in Rs in Lakhs
Foreign currency

USD 602,699 392.02

Trade payables EURO 10,228 8.25
GBP 150 0.14

Trade receivables uUsb 2,984,301 1,941.11
Unearned Revenue UsD 250,976 161.37
Cash and cash equivalent UsD 198,755 129.28
Deposit from customers UsD 1,500 0.93
Deposit - Loans UsD 35,000 22.42
UsD 25,957 16.86

Advances to Vendors EURO 2646 147
Advances from customers UsD 26,841 4.97
Unbilled revenue UsD 336,235 218.70

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange
rates, with all other variables held constant, The impact on the Group’s profit before tax is due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities. The impact on the Group’s pre-tax equity is
due to changes in the fair value of forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges. The
Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material.

Foreign currency sensitivity

March 31, 2018
Particulars Impact on profit after tax
USD Sensitivity
INR/USD- Increase by 5% 88.45
INR/USD- Decrease by 5% {88.45)
EURO Sensitivity
INR/EURO-Increase by 5% {0.34)
INR/EURO- Decrease by 5% 0.34
GBP sensitivity
INR /GBP-Increase by 5% {0.01)
INR/GBP- Decrease by 5% 0.01

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity
risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per
requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and
reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Also parent company will provide support in order to meet
financial obligations of the Group.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted payments.
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Year ended Upto 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 | Total Contracted
March 31, 2018 year cash flows

Redeemable Non-Convertible 2,351.25 9,411.44 31,062.21 42,824.90
Debentures and interest there on ]
Overdraft facility from a bank 2,799.93 - - 2,799.93 |
Trade payables 6,189.68 - = 6,189.68
Other financial liabilities 85.99 - - 85.99
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financtal instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions,
foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Group as per approved debtors policy and established procedures and
controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly
monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The Group does not hold collateral as security.
The Group evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are
located in several jurisdictions and operate in largely independent markets.

Excessive risk Concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or activities in
the same geographical region or have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations
indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group's performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Group is trying to expand the customer base from
Middle East and SAARC countries. Also additional revenue stream is in the pipeline ie., from line
maintenance.

32. Capital management

The Group’s capital management objective is to maximise the total shareholder return by optimising cost of
capital through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Group ensures optimal credit risk
profile to maintain/enhance credit rating.

The Group determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term
strategic plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long-term/short-term
borrowings. The Group monitors the capital structure on the basis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity
profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Group.

For the purpose of capital management, equity includes issued equity share capital and other equity. Net debt
includes all long and short-term borrowings as reduced by cash and cash equivalents.
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The following table summarises the capital of the Group:

Particulars As at

March 31, 2018
Borrowings 30197.52
Cash and cash equivalents (317.34)
Net debt 29,880.18
Equity {14,531.76)
Net debft to Equity ratio (2.06)

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to
ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the loans and borrowings that define capital structure
requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans
and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any loans and borrowing in the
current year.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period ended
March 31, 2018.

33. Fair values:

The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilities (except for those instruments carried at fair value)
appearing in the Consolidated Financial Statements is reasonable approximation of fair values.

Fair Value Carrying value
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018
Financial assets
Valued at amortized cost
Trade receivable 194111 1941.11
Other financial assets 284.96 | 284.96
Cash and cash equivalent 317.34 317.34
Total Financial Assets 2543.41 2543.41
Financial liabilities
Valued at amortized cost
Borrowings 30197.52 30197.52
Trade payables 6189.68 6189.68
Other financial liabilities 85.99 85.99
Total Financial Liabilities 36,473.19 36,473.19

The management assessed the cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables trade payables, bank
overdrafts and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

34, Use of estimates and judgement
In the application of the Group's accounting policies, the directors of the Group are required to make

judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
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35.

36.

37.

experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Income tax

Significant judgements are required in determining the provision for income taxes, including the amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax provisions.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the end of
each reporting period. This assessment may result in change in the depreciation / amottization expense in
future periods.

Provision for doubtful receivables

The Group makes provision for doubtful receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account
historical credit loss experience and adjusted for current estimates.

Other estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Financial Statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period

The Group has incurred Total comprehensive loss of Rs. 3,919.49 lakhs during the year ended March 31,
2018. Further, as at March 31, 2018, the Group has accumulated losses of Rs. 47,500.76 lakhs and its net-
worth has been fully eroded. The Management expects that there will be significant ncrease in the
operations of the Group that will lead to improved cash flows and long term sustainability. GMR
Hyderabad International Airport Limited ("GHIAL") has undertaken to provide such financial support as
necessary to the Group, to enable it to meet the operational requirements as they arise and to meet its
liabilities as and when they fall due. Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements do not include
any adjustments relating to the recoverability of assets or the amounts of liabilities that may be necessary if
the entity is unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company has prepared its consolidated financial statements for the first time and hence corresponding
(comparative) figures for the previous year have not been given.

The Group has undertaken necessary steps to comply with the transfer pricing regulations. The
management is of the opinion that the domestic transactions are at arm’s length and believes that the
aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the amount of tax
expense and that of provision for taxation.
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38. Additional information as required by Schedule III to the Companies act, 2013

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

_ Shate af 1oss for Share of other Share m total
Net Assets as at i voss éndod | comprehensive loss | comprehensive loss for
March 31, 2018 : Mar};h 312018 for the year ended the year ended March
5 March 31, 2018 31,2018
Name of %of % of
entity % of > share of share of
consolida Ao }":o A other A total Aory
Sad Mot ount share | Amount compre mount compreh ount
of loss ; %
assels hensive ensive
loss loss

Parent
GMR (7.99%) 116118 | 15.60% |  (606.55) . -] 15.48% (606.55)
Aerospace
Engineering
Limited
Subsidiary
GMR Aero 107.99% | (15,692.94) | 84.40% | (3,281.46) | 100.00% (31.48) | 84.52% (3312.94)
Technic
Limited

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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